
  Page 1 of 2 Board of Directors December 17, 2015 

A G E N D A  
Regular Meeting 

 
BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  DDIIRREECCTTOORRSS  

December 17, 2015, 6:00 p.m. 
Gonzales City Council Chambers 

117 Fourth Street, Gonzales, California 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 
Board Directors Alternate Directors 
County: Fernando L. Armenta County: John M. Phillips 
County: Simon Salinas, Alternate Vice President Salinas: Joseph D. Gunter 
Salinas: Gloria De La Rosa Gonzales: Scott Funk 
Salinas: Jyl Lutes, Vice President Soledad: Christopher K. Bourke 
Salinas: Tony R. Barrera Greenfield: Raul C. Rodriguez 
Gonzales: Elizabeth Silva, President King City: Darlene Acosta 
Soledad: Richard J. Perez 
Greenfield: Avelina T. Torres 
King City: Robert S. Cullen 

TRANSLATION SERVICES AND OTHER MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GENERAL MANAGER/CAO COMMENTS 

DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS 

BOARD DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Receive public comment from audience on items which are not on the agenda. The public may 
comment on scheduled agenda items as the Board considers them. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes at the discretion of the Chair. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion unless a member of the 
Board, a citizen, or a staff member requests discussion or a separate vote. 
1. Minutes of November 19, 2015, Meeting 
2. October 2015 Claims and Financial Reports 
3. November 2015 Member and Interagency Activities Report and Upcoming Events 
4. 2013-16 Strategic Plan Goals and Six-Month Objectives Update 
5. Monterey County Health Department, Environmental Health Bureau, Used Motor Oil and 

Filter Recycling Program Annual Report for Calendar Year 2014 
6. A Resolution Awarding the Purchase of One Walking Floor Transfer Trailer to Western 

Trailers for an Amount of $78,601 
7. A Resolution Approving a Four-Year Service Agreement with McGilloway, Ray, Brown & 

Kaufman for Audit Services 
8. A Resolution Authorizing the Release of a Request for Proposals for a Long-Range 

Financial Model and Customer Rate Projections Study 
9. A Resolution Authorizing the Release of a Request for Proposals for Economic 

Impact/Benefit Studies for Salinas Area Materials Recovery Center, Global Organics 
Energy Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project and Other Long Term Facility Options 

10. A Resolution Approving a Two-Year Collection Service Agreement with the Mattress 
Recycling Council for Hauling and Recycling of Mattresses and Box Springs with One 
Optional One-year Extension 



  Page 2 of 2 Board of Directors December 17, 2015 

11. A Resolution Approving the Corrected Salary Schedule Adjusting the Classification of the 
Incumbent Assistant General Manager 

PRESENTATION 
12. RECOGNITION OF GIRL SCOUTS TROUP 91110 - ALISAL CENTER 

A. Receive Report from Diversion Manager/Assistant General Manager Susan Warner 
B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – None, Informational Only 

PUBLIC HEARING 
13. A RESOLUTION APPROVING SERVICE FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2016 FOR RECYCLING, RESOURCE 

RECOVERY, AND DISPOSAL AT AUTHORITY LANDFILLS AND TRANSFER STATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
A. Receive Report from Finance Manager Ray Hendricks 
B. Conduct Public Hearing 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution 

CONSIDERATION 
14. APPOINTMENT OF NOMINATING COMMITTEE FOR THE 2016 ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

A. Receive Report from General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews 
B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Make Appointments 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
15. AGENDA ITEMS – VIEW AHEAD SCHEDULE 

CLOSED SESSION 
Receive public comment before entering into closed session: 
16. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with General Counsel and real 

property negotiators General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, Diversion Manager 
Susan Warner, and Legal Counsel Tom Bruen, concerning the possible terms and 
conditions of acquisition, lease, exchange or sale of 1) Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority Property, APNs 003-051-086 and 003-051-087, located at 135-139 Sun Street, 
Salinas, CA, and 2)  Sale parcel on Harrison Rd & Sala Rd, Salinas, CA 93907, APN 113-
091-017 

17. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to consider the Performance 
Evaluation of the General Manager/Chief Administrative Officer. 

RECONVENE 

ADJOURNMENT 

This agenda was posted at the Administration Office of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority, 128 Sun St., 
Ste 101, Salinas, and on the Gonzales Council Chambers Bulletin Board, 117 Fourth Street, Gonzales, Friday, 
December 11, 2015.  The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board will next meet in regular session on 
Thursday, January 21, 2016.  Staff reports for the Authority Board meetings are available for review at:  
Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority: 128 Sun Street, Ste. 101, Salinas, CA 93901, Phone 831-775-3000  Web Site:  
www.salinasvalleyrecycles.org   Public Library Branches in Gonzales, Prunedale and Soledad   City Halls of 
Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield, King City & Soledad.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in the meeting, please contact Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board at 
831-775-3000.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Spanish interpretation 
will be provided at the meeting.  Se proporcionará interpretación a Español. 



 

 

 
CALL TO 
Presiden
 
ROLL CA
The follow
County o
City of Sa
City of Sa
City of Sa
City of G
City of G
City of K
The follow
County o
City of So
 
Staff Me
Patrick M
Susan W
Ray Hen
Dave Me
 
MEETING
Translatio
 
DEPARTM
(6:03) Fin
undesign
operatin
Authority
highlight
landfill sit
Diversion
grand op
which w
 
BOARD D
Director 
Council 
its first Ro
Gonzale
America
Rosa’s d
and enc
 

 ORDER 
t Silva calle

ALL 
wing Board 
of Monterey
alinas 
alinas 
alinas 

Gonzales 
Greenfield 

ing 
wing Board 
of Monterey
oledad 

mbers Prese
Mathews, Ge
arner, Diver
dricks, Finan
eza, Authori

G ANNOUNC
on services w

MENT MANA
nance Mana
nated fund 

ng  reserves 
y Engineer M
ting how a c
te with solar
n Manager W
pening of th
ill necessita

DIRECTORS C
 Torres asked
meeting.  D

ound-about
es Health Fai
a Recycles D

istrict.  Presid
couraged ot

THE SAL

d the meet

 Directors w
y Simon Sa

Gloria De
Jyl Lutes, 
Tony Barr
Elizabeth
Avelina T
Robert C

 Directors w
y Fernando

Richard P

ent: 
eneral Man
rsion Manag
nce Manag
ity Engineer

CEMENTS 
were annou

GER COMM
ager Hendri
balance wa
in accorda

Meza referre
city in Massa
r panels pro
Warner com
he Clothing 
te a chang

COMMENTS 
d to receive

Director Barre
.  Director D
ir.  Vice Pres

Day and Rep
dent Silva a
thers to atte

Page

M
LINAS VALLE

BOA
NOVEM

ing to order

were present
alinas, Alt. Vi
e La Rosa 
 Vice Presid
rera 

h Silva, Presid
Torres 

Cullen 
were absent
o Armenta 
Perez 

ager/CAO 
ger 
ger 
r 

unced.  No 

MENTS 
icks referred
as allocated
nce to the f

ed to agend
achusetts is 
ovided by Su
mmented on
 Closet, and
e in the rate

 
e the Meetin
era announ

De La Rosa t
sident Lutes 
public Servic

announced 
end one of t

 

e 1 of 4 

INUTES OF 
EY SOLID WA
ARD MEETING

MBER 19, 20

r at 6:01 p.m

t:  
ice Presiden

dent 

dent 

:  

Cesa
Rose
Elia Z
Scott

member fro

d to agenda
d to capital
financial po
da Item No. 
 making the
un Edison. 
n the curren
d on the Bye
es schedule

ng Highlight
nced that th
thanked sta
 commente
ces present
that the Cit
the trainings

Draft M

ASTE AUTHOR
G 
015 

m. 

nt 

ar Zuniga, O
e Gill, HR/Org
Zavala, Cler
t Gordon, G

om the publ

a Item No. 9
l, environme

olicies. 
 12 and pro

e highest an

nt used tire c
e Bye Mattre
 to reflect n

ts before the
he City of Sa
aff for their p
ed that the C
ted the Kurb
ty of Gonza
s.   

Minutes – No

RITY 

Operations M
ganizationa
rk of the Boa

General Cou

lic requeste

9 noting tha
ental impair

ovided a ha
d best use o

collection p
ess recycling
no charge to

e City of Gre
alinas just op
participation
City of Salin
by Award to
les held a FE

IT
Agenda Item
 

General Man

S. Go
General Cou
 

ovember 19, 

Manager 
al Dev. Mana
ard 
unsel 

ed the servic

t the $1.2 m
rment and 

ndout 
of a superfu

program, the
g program, 
o customers

eenfield’s C
pened traffi
n in the 
as celebrat

o Director De
EMA training

EM NO. 1 
m 

nager/CAO 
 

ordon by ez
unsel Approva

2015 

 

ager 

ce. 

million 

und 

e 
 
s. 

City 
c to 

ted 
e La 
g 

 

z 
al 



  Draft Minutes – November 19, 2015 

 Page 2 of 4  

GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
General Manager/CAO Mathews commended the City of Salinas for adopting a 
construction and demolition ordinance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:12) Doug Kenyon, with Republic Services, commended Director De La Rosa for the 90% 
diversion in her district clean up event.  He announced that Salinas is having is annual city 
clean-up event on November 21. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (6:14) 
1. Minutes of October 15, 2015, Meeting 
2. September 2015 Claims and Financial Reports 
3. October 2015 Member and Interagency Activities Report and Upcoming Events 
4. 2013-16 Strategic Plan Goals and Six-Month Objectives Update 
5. Tonnage and Diversion Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2015 
6. Supplemental Appropriation of $62,809 for CalRecycle’s FY 2014-15 City County 

Payment Program 
7. Resolution No. 2015-25 Revising the Personnel Allocation/Salary Schedule Effective 

November 19, 2015, Adding the Classification of Engineering and Environmental 
Compliance Manager and Adjusting the Classification and Job Description of Assistant 
General Manager 

8. Resolution No. 2015-26 Accepting the Flare Quote Proposal from Perennial Energy for 
the Johnson Canyon Landfill Flare Project in the Amount of $250,483.34 

9. Allocation of Undesignated Fund Balances for FY 2014-15 
10. Report Regarding the Level of Interest in Developing a Solar Power Partnership with 

Wineries or other Commercial Users Adjacent to the Landfills 
11. Resolution No. 2015-27 Authorizing Solicitation of Proposals for a Wind Energy 

Conversion System for the Johnson Canyon Landfill 
12. Resolution No. 2015-28 Approving the Crazy Horse Landfill Solar Development 

Memorandum of Understanding with ISM Solar Solutions (ISM) 
13. Resolution No. 2015-29 Approving Amendment No 1 Authorizing a Two-Year Extension 

to the Professional Services Agreement with BC Laboratories Inc., for Laboratory 
Analytical Services in an Amount not to exceed $64,557.15 

 
Public Comment: None 
Board Comments: None 
Motion:   Alternate Vice President Salinas made a motion to approve the 

consent agenda.  Vice President Lutes seconded the motion. 
Votes: Motion carried 7, 0 
Ayes: Barrera, Cullen, De La Rosa, Lutes, Salinas, Silva, Torres 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Armenta, Perez 

CONSIDERATION 

14. COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR-ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(6:14) Finance Manager Hendricks and Patricia Kaufman, of McGilloway, Ray, Brown & 
Kaufman presented the second annual comprehensive financial report.  The report 
highlighted a decrease in revenues and expenses and a 20% increase in net position.  The 
decrease in waste tonnage is due to the termination of the out of county waste 
importation.  The Authority’s service area tonnage actually increased by 4%.  Auditor 
Kaufman commended staff for the implementation of all Governmental Accounting 



  Draft Minutes – November 19, 2015 

 Page 3 of 4  

Standards Board (GASB) regulations, and noted that the implementation of GASB 68 
resulted in a 20% reduction in the net deficit.  This year again, the Authority did not receiving 
a management letter and received a clean unqualified opinion - the best opinion that can 
be received. 
 
Public Comment: None 
Board Comments: The Board discussed the report, noting the increase in tonnage since 

2009, and questioning impacts from GASB Statement 75 regarding 
health insurance.  Staff stated that in preparation for Statement 75, staff 
has allocated funds in the previous and current budgets.  The Board 
commended Auditor Kaufman for obtaining the $1 million prior period 
adjustment. 

Motion:   By consensus, the Board accepted the report. 
 
15. RESOLUTION NO. 2015-30 APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH AECOM FOR 

PREPARATION OF DESIGN AND ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FOR THE LONG TERM FACILITY NEEDS AND 
GLOBAL ORGANICS ENERGY CLEAN FIBER ORGANICS RECOVERY PROJECT and 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-31 AUTHORIZING BUDGET TRANSFERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $413,023 FROM THE 
SUPPLEMENTAL CAPACITY RESERVE; AND $66,153 FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 180-9003; 
AND $332,000 FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 180-9023 TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
NO. 180-9804, AND ESTABLISHING ACCOUNT NO. 216-9804 FOR REIMBURSEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$267,688 FROM GLOBAL ORGANICS ENERGY FOR THE LONG TERM FACILITY NEEDS AND GLOBAL 
ORGANICS ENERGY CLEAN FIBER ORGANIC RECOVERY SYSTEM DESIGN AND ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
and 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-32 APPROVING A FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR THE DESIGN AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
REVIEW FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A CLEAN FIBER RECOVERY SYSTEM BETWEEN GLOBAL ORGANICS 
ENERGY AND THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 

(6:30) Diversion Manager Warner provided a report on the project’s scope of work and 
funding.  Global OrganicS Energy would reimburse the Authority 33% of the costs.  The 
process will take about 19 months, and in June of 2017, staff would present to the Board for 
certification the environmental impact, mitigation/monitoring program, and multiple 
project descriptions for consideration.  She noted that there are some minor issues with the 
AECOM agreement, mostly on insurance language.  General Counsel Gordon 
recommended approving the agreement pending final approval by both counsels.  
 
Public Comment: Mark Dias, with Monterey County Environmental Health, representing 

the Local Enforcement Agency, stated that the County of Monterey 
will be issuing a permit for solid waste regulations and suggested that 
staff consider state regulations early during the scoping process.  
General Manager confirmed that regulatory input is part of the CEQA 
process. 

Board Comments: The Board expressed support for the resolutions. 

Motion on Resolution No. 2015-30: 
 Vice President Lutes made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-30, 

pending final approval by both counsels.  Alternate Vice President 
Salinas seconded the motion. 

Votes: Motion carried 7, 0 
Ayes: Barrera, Cullen, De La Rosa, Lutes, Salinas, Silva, Torres 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Armenta, Perez 



  Draft Minutes – November 19, 2015 

 Page 4 of 4  

Motion on Resolution No. 2015-31: 
 Director Cullen made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-31.  

Director De La Rosa seconded the motion. 
Votes: Motion carried 7, 0 
Ayes: Barrera, Cullen, De La Rosa, Lutes, Salinas, Silva, Torres 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Armenta, Perez 
 
Motion on Resolution No. 2015-31: 
 Director Cullen made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-31.  

Director De La Rosa seconded the motion. 
Votes: Motion carried 7, 0 
Ayes: Barrera, Cullen, De La Rosa, Lutes, Salinas, Silva, Torres 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Armenta, Perez 
 
Motion on Resolution No. 2015-32: 
 Director De La Rosa made a adopt Resolution No. 2015-32.  Vice 

President Lutes seconded the motion. 
Votes: Motion carried 8, 0 
Ayes: Barrera, Cullen, De La Rosa, Lutes, Perez, Salinas, Silva, Torres 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Armenta 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

16. AGENDA ITEMS – VIEW AHEAD SCHEDULE 
(6:39) The Board reviewed the items scheduled on the December agenda. 
 

A RECESS WAS TAKEN FROM 6:40 P.M. TO 6:50 P.M. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
(6:50) Public Comment:  None 
President Silva adjourned the meeting to closed session to discuss the following: 
17. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with General Counsel and real 

property negotiators General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, Diversion Manager Susan 
Warner, and Legal Counsel Tom Bruen, concerning the possible terms and conditions of 
acquisition, lease, exchange or sale of 1) Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Property, 
APNs 003-051-086 and 003-051-087, located at 135-139 Sun Street, Salinas, CA, and 2)  
Sale parcel on Harrison Rd & Sala Rd, Salinas, CA 93907, APN 113-091-017 

18. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to consider the Performance 
Evaluation of the General Manager/Chief Administrative Officer. 

 
RECONVENE 
(7:05) President Silva reconvened the meeting with no reportable action taken in closed 
session. 
 
ADJOURN 
(7:05) President Silva adjourned the meeting. 
 
      APPROVED:         
Attest:        Elizabeth Silva, President 

Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 



 

 

 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

RECOMM
Staff rec
 
DISCUSS
Please re
Octobe
Followin
 
Results o
For the m
$315,156
 
Revenue
After thr
37.3% of
$1,025,9
$11,055,
 
Operatin
As of Oc
$5,299,0
 
Capital 
For the m
The JC F
 
Claims C
The Auth
and acc
paid fro
 
Followin
 

Repo

Dec

Ray 

Octo

MENDATION
commends 

SION & ANA
efer to the 
r for a summ
g are highli

of Operatio
month of O
6.  Year to D

es (Consolid
ree months 
f the total a
59 and for 
800. 

ng Expendi
ctober 31 (3
80.  This is 3

Project Exp
month of O
Flare Station

Checks Issue
hority’s Che
ceptance.  
m the payr

g is a list of 

ort to the Bo

ember 17, 

 Hendricks, 

ober 2015 C

N 
 acceptanc

ALYSIS 
attached f
mary of the
ights of the

ns (Consoli
October 201
Date opera

dated State
 of the fisca

annual reve
the year to

itures (Cons
33.33% of th
34.2% of the

penditures (
October 201

n Improvem

ed Report 
ecks Issued 
 October d
roll checkin

 vendors pa

Page

oard of Dire

2015 

 Finance M

Claims and 

ce of the O

financial rep
e Authority’s
e Authority’s

dated Stat
5, FY 2015-

ating revenu

ement of Re
al year (33.3
enues forec
o date total

solidated St
he fiscal yea
e operating

(Consolidat
5, grant an

ment projec

 Report for 
disbursemen
g account 

aid more th

 1 of 2 

ectors 

anager 

 Financial R

October 201

ports and c
s financial p
s financial a

ement of R
16 operatin
ues exceed

evenues an
33% of the f

cast of $16,4
ed $4,139,6

tatement o
ar), year-to
 budget of 

ted Grant a
nd capital p
ct accounts

the month 
nts total $1,
 for payroll 

han $50,000

Reports  

15 Claims a

checks issue
position as 
activity for t

Revenues a
ng revenue
ded expend

nd Expendi
fiscal year)
466,200.  Oc
674 or 37.4%

of Revenues
o-date oper
 $15,500,00

and CIP Exp
project exp
s for $2,591 

 of Octobe
,192,510.32 
 and payro

0 during the

Item 2

Finance Ma

 
General Ma

 

 
General Cou
 

and Financia

ed report fo
of October
the month 

nd Expend
 exceeded
ditures by $

tures) 
, revenues 
ctober Tipp
% of the for

s and Expe
rating expe

00. 

penditures R
penditures to
 of the tota

r 2015 is att
 of which $4

oll related b

e month of 

2 – Financial

ITEM NO. 2

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
unsel 

 

al Reports. 

or the mont
r 31, 2015.  
of October

itures) 
d expenditu
$848,914.   

total $6,147
ping Fees to
recasted to

 
enditures)  
enditures to

Report) 
otaled $6,1

al.    

tached for 
497,742.19 
enefits. 

October 20

 Reports 

2 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

th of 

r. 

ures by 

7,994 or 
otaled 
otal of 

otal 

69.  

review 
was 

015. 



 Page 2 of 2 Item 2 – Financial Reports 

 
 
Cash Balances 
The Authority’s cash position increased $353,148.88 during October to $15,612,402.57.  
Most of the cash balance is restricted, committed, or assigned as shown below: 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. October 2015 Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures  
2. October 2015 Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditures Report 
3. October 2015 Checks Issued Report 

Vendor Description Amount
CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM INC

JCLF & SSTS FUEL 57,870.30$               

RANDAZZO ENTERPRISES INC
CONCRETE GRINDING 74,383.45                 

VISION RECYCLING INC
GREENWASTE CONTAMINATION 335.00                      
C&D GRINDING 19,448.57                 
GREENWASTE PROCESSING 46,828.42                 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC
JR TRANSFER STATION OPERATIONS 60,233.16                 
09-2015 MLTS HAULING 21,790.54                 

Restricted by Legal Agreements:
Johnson Canyon Closure Fund 3,367,903.60$          
State & Federal Grants 38,638.63                 
BNY - Bond 2014A Payment -                            
BNY - Bond 2014B Payment -                            
BNY - Sub Pmt Cap One 2014 Eq Lease -                            

Funds Held in Trust:
Central Coast Media Recycling Coalition 64,376.76                 
Employee Unreimbursed Medical Claims 4,092.48                   

Committed by Board Policy:
Expansion Fund (South Valley Revenues) 8,176,922.59            
Designated for Capital Projects Reserve 763,581.08               
Designated for Operating Reserve 254,527.02               
Designated for Env ironmental Impairment Reserve 254,527.02               
Salinas Rate Stabilization Fund 31,415.27                 

Assigned by Budget
Assigned for Capital Projects 2,181,388.31            
Assigned for OPEB 179,500.00               

Available for Operations 295,529.81               

Total 15,612,402.57$        



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditure

For Period Ending October 31, 2015

CURRENT
BUDGET

M-T-D
REV/EXP

% OF
BUDGET

REMAINING
BALANCE

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCES

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

Y-T-D
REV/EXP

11/12/2015 4:01:04 PM Page 1 of 2

Revenue Summary

11,055,800Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 1,025,959 4,139,674 037.4 % 6,916,127 6,916,127

1,560,600Tipping Fees - Surcharge 127,978 523,271 033.5 % 1,037,329 1,037,329

998,000Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 164,034 570,314 057.1 % 427,686 427,686

2,166,100AB939 Service Fee 180,508 722,032 033.3 % 1,444,068 1,444,068

124,500Charges for Services 4,036 4,036 03.2 % 120,464 120,464

309,500Sales of Materials 45,347 107,082 034.6 % 202,418 202,418

220,000Gas Royalties 67,550 67,550 030.7 % 152,450 152,450

31,700Investment Earnings 9,574 13,506 042.6 % 18,194 18,194

0Grants/Contributions 0 0 00.0 % 0 0

0Other Non-Operating Revenue 50 530 00.0 % (530) (530)

037.3 %Total Revenue 1,625,03616,466,200 6,147,994 10,318,206 10,318,206

Expense Summary

472,680Executive Administration 39,988 101,549 78321.5 % 371,131 370,348

487,550Administrative Support 45,603 138,506 75,91928.4 % 349,044 273,125

355,900Human Resources Administration 39,833 115,043 5,40032.3 % 240,857 235,458

178,300Clerk of the Board 16,667 56,945 2,95131.9 % 121,355 118,404

572,320Finance Administration 58,818 168,265 6,76029.4 % 404,055 397,295

379,300Operations Administration 37,773 98,121 12,58125.9 % 281,179 268,598

747,650Resource Recovery 83,374 221,082 31,03229.6 % 526,568 495,536

75,000Marketing 4,609 12,936 57,54417.2 % 62,064 4,520

188,500Public Education 6,268 22,150 39,19611.8 % 166,350 127,155

713,300Household Hazardous Waste 72,217 165,269 20,29423.2 % 548,031 527,737

56,000C & D Diversion 93,832 97,432 0174.0 % (41,432) (41,432)

586,100Organics Diversion 46,828 143,353 024.5 % 442,747 442,747

23,250Diversion Services 1,157 8,710 2,71037.5 % 14,540 11,830



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditure

For Period Ending October 31, 2015

CURRENT
BUDGET

M-T-D
REV/EXP

% OF
BUDGET

REMAINING
BALANCE

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCES

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

Y-T-D
REV/EXP

11/12/2015 4:01:04 PM Page 2 of 2

416,950Scalehouse Operations 40,758 113,269 6,74827.2 % 303,681 296,933

755,600JR Transfer Station 60,233 188,918 025.0 % 566,682 566,682

166,500ML Transfer Station 21,423 61,966 037.2 % 104,534 104,534

765,350SS Disposal Operations 68,654 269,312 57,86235.2 % 496,038 438,176

1,082,900SS Transfer Operations 138,680 345,989 8,84432.0 % 736,911 728,067

318,200SS Recycling Operations 27,465 84,671 91026.6 % 233,529 232,619

2,618,450JC Landfill Operations 246,703 654,239 223,10725.0 % 1,964,211 1,741,104

260,950JC Recycling Operations 22,112 53,147 020.4 % 207,803 207,803

660,200Crazy Horse Postclosure Maintenance 49,035 146,995 88,61522.3 % 513,205 424,590

236,500Lewis Road Postclosure Maintenance 18,054 63,826 39,18727.0 % 172,674 133,487

324,100Johnson Canyon ECS 34,780 71,982 94,32022.2 % 252,118 157,798

198,350Jolon Road Postclosure Maintenance 4,897 106,279 4,80553.6 % 92,071 87,266

153,600Sun Street ECS 12,461 41,327 14226.9 % 112,273 112,130

1,686,000Debt Service - Interest 0 861,806 051.1 % 824,194 824,194

1,020,500Debt Service - Principal 0 815,285 079.9 % 205,215 205,215

0Closure Set-Aside 17,660 70,708 00.0 % (70,708) (70,708)

779,71034.2 %Total Expense 1,309,88115,500,000 5,299,080 10,200,920 9,421,210

966,200 315,156Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 848,914 87.9 % 117,286 (779,710) 896,997



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditure Report

For Period Ending October 31, 2015

CURRENT
BUDGET

M-T-D
REV/EXP

% OF
BUDGET

REMAINING
BALANCE

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCES

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

Y-T-D
REV/EXP

11/12/2015 4:00:51 PM Page 1 of 2

Fund 131 - Crazy Horse Closure Fund

0CH Closure Quality Assurance 0 (11,000) 00.0 % 11,000 11,000131 9314

00.0 %Total Fund 131 - Crazy Horse Closure Fund 00 (11,000) 11,000 11,000

Fund 180 - Expansion Fund

66,153USDA Autoclave Studies 0 0 00.0 % 66,153 66,153180 9003

353,415Salinas Area MRC 1,250 11,378 10,0003.2 % 342,037 332,037180 9023

100,000GOE Autoclave Final Project 0 0 00.0 % 100,000 100,000180 9024

10,0002.2 %Total Fund 180 - Expansion Fund 1,250519,568 11,378 508,190 498,190

Fund 211 - State Grants

25,669Tire Amnesty Grant 58 2,073 08.1 % 23,596 23,596211 2610

96,433Cal Recycle - CCPP 550 22,060 84922.9 % 74,373 73,524211 2620

95,523HHW HD25-15-0003 0 0 65,2360.0 % 95,523 30,287211 9206

52,535Tire Amnesty 2015-16 0 0 00.0 % 52,535 52,535211 9208

66,0858.9 %Total Fund 211 - State Grants 608270,160 24,133 246,027 179,942

Fund 216 - Reimbursement Fund

162,599JC Equipment Lease/Purchase 0 0 00.0 % 162,599 162,599216 9525

143,101Autoclave Demonstration Unit 0 2,657 01.9 % 140,444 140,444216 9802

00.9 %Total Fund 216 - Reimbursement Fund 0305,700 2,657 303,043 303,043

Fund 221 - USDA Grant

6,370USDA Autoclave Studies 0 0 00.0 % 6,370 6,370221 9003

00.0 %Total Fund 221 - USDA Grant 06,370 0 6,370 6,370

Fund 800 - Capital Improvement Projects Fund

1,854,726JC Roadway Improvements 0 704 00.0 % 1,854,022 1,854,022800 9010

17,735Segunda Vida (Second Life) Start Up 1,642 5,970 1,12433.7 % 11,764 10,640800 9102

32,222Closed Landfill Revenue Study 0 0 00.0 % 32,222 32,222800 9103



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditure Report

For Period Ending October 31, 2015

CURRENT
BUDGET

M-T-D
REV/EXP

% OF
BUDGET

REMAINING
BALANCE

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCES

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

Y-T-D
REV/EXP

11/12/2015 4:00:51 PM Page 2 of 2

30,000JC Leachate Handling Sys 0 0 00.0 % 30,000 30,000800 9254

25,000JC LFG System Improvement 0 0 00.0 % 25,000 25,000800 9255

50,000CH Corrective Action Program 0 0 00.0 % 50,000 50,000800 9316

55,499JC LFG System Improvements 0 0 00.0 % 55,499 55,499800 9501

468,730JC Flare Station Improvements 2,591 9,579 02.0 % 459,151 459,151800 9502

10,181JC Module 456B Liner Improvements 77 155 7,6421.5 % 10,026 2,384800 9504

42,400JC Equipment Replacement 0 0 00.0 % 42,400 42,400800 9526

202,388SSTS Equipment Replacement 0 0 134,0270.0 % 202,388 68,361800 9701

12,062SSTS NPDES Improvements 0 0 00.0 % 12,062 12,062800 9702

142,7940.6 %Total Fund 800 - Capital Improvement Projects Fund 4,3112,800,944 16,408 2,784,535 2,641,742

218,8791.1 %Total CIP Expenditures 6,1693,902,741 43,576 3,859,165 3,640,286



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total
15154 ADMANOR, INC 10/7/2015

BRANDING MARKETING CAMPAIGN 2,259.11           
RECYCLING EDUCATION OUTREACH 653.75              
CCRMC  MARKETING 665.00              

3,577.86           
15155 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS 10/7/2015

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 270.00              
270.00              

15156 APPRAISAL RESOURCE GROUP 10/7/2015
PROPERTY APPARAISAL 1,250.00           

1,250.00           
15157 BC LABORATORIES, INC 10/7/2015

CH LAB SERVICES 489.00              
489.00              

15158 CDW GOVERNMENT 10/7/2015
REPLACMENT SCANNER 291.79              

291.79              
15159 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC. 10/7/2015

CARPET RECYCLING PROGRAM 822.35              
822.35              

15160 ID CONCEPTS, LLC 10/7/2015
ID CONCEPTS -LINDA VASQUEZ 57.00                

57.00                
15161 NEXIS PARTNERS, LLC 10/7/2015

ELECTRICITY USE FOR BOARD RETREAT 358.11              
358.11              

15162 OFFICE DEPOT 10/7/2015
OFFICE SOFTWARE - ADOBE ACROBAT 349.58              
OFFICE SUPPLIES 956.93              

1,306.51           
15163 ONHOLD EXPERIENCE 10/7/2015

TELEPHONE HOLD SERVICE 207.00              
207.00              

15164 PENINSULA MESSENGER LLC 10/7/2015
BANK COURIER SERVICES 360.00              

360.00              
15165 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 10/7/2015

POSTAGE MACHINE QTR LEASE 314.52              
314.52              

15166 SUPERIOR HYDROSEEDING, INC. 10/7/2015
HYDRO SEEDING JC 11,325.00         

11,325.00         
15167 TELCO AUTOMATION, INC. 10/7/2015

OFFICE SUPPLIES - REPLACEMENT PHONE 1,016.73           
1,016.73           

15168 THE OFFSET PROJECT 10/7/2015
SPECIAL EVENT RECYCLING 1,462.65           

1,462.65           
15169 VALLEY TROPHIES & DETECTORS 10/7/2015

VALEY TROPHIES NAME PLATE 15.82                
15.82                

15170 AAA TARPS 10/14/2015
JCLF & SSTS SUPPLIES 2,681.00           

2,681.00           
15171 ALEXANDRA BRISTOW 10/14/2015

RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 477.16              
477.16              

15172 ASSURED AGGREGATES CO.,  INC 10/14/2015
SSTS SITE MAINTENANCE 2,588.77           

2,588.77           

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

Page 1 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15173 BC LABORATORIES, INC 10/14/2015
CHLF & JCLF LAB SERVICES 1,055.00           

1,055.00           
15174 BECKS SHOE STORE, INC. 10/14/2015

SSTS EMPLOYEE UNIFORM 227.25              
227.25              

15175 BRANDY ELLEN ACEVEDO 10/14/2015
RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES AND PRODUCTION 1,246.78           

1,246.78           
15176 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 10/14/2015

JC & SS FUEL 38,698.33         
38,698.33         

15177 CASCADE NETS INC 10/14/2015
SSTS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 889.00              

889.00              
15178 CITY OF GONZALES 10/14/2015

JC LF WATER 444.64              
444.64              

15179 COMCAST 10/14/2015
MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE 166.79              

166.79              
15180 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 10/14/2015

SSTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 231.39              
231.39              

15181 CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY 10/14/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 706.67              

706.67              
15182 DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 10/14/2015

SSTS VEHICLE DUES 10.00                
10.00                

15183 DESIREE LIZZETTE VALADEZ 10/14/2015
RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 406.16              

406.16              
15184 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC 10/14/2015

SSTS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 158.32              
158.32              

15185 ERNEST BELL D. JR 10/14/2015
ALL SITES JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,100.00           

2,100.00           
15186 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 10/14/2015

ALL SITES VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 12,724.01         
12,724.01         

15187 **VOID** 10/14/2015
-                    

-                    
15188 **VOID** 10/14/2015

-                    
-                    

15189 **VOID** 10/14/2015
-                    

-                    
15190 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 10/14/2015

JC & SS SITE MAINTENANCE 525.95              
525.95              

15191 GREEN VALLEY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC 10/14/2015
JCLF SITE MAINTENANCE 539.60              
CHTS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 71.15                
SSTS SITEM MAINTENANCE 223.79              

834.54              

Page 2 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15192 GUERITO 10/14/2015
SITES PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 1,028.00           

1,028.00           
15193 HOPE SERVICES 10/14/2015

SSTS DIVERSION SERVICES 11,048.52         
11,048.52         

15194 HYDROTURF, INC 10/14/2015
CH SITE MAINENANCE 81.49                

81.49                
15195 IVY CONTRERAS 10/14/2015

RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES AND PRODUCTION 1,290.94           
1,290.94           

15196 JOHN DAVID ACEVEDO II 10/14/2015
RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 403.12              

403.12              
15197 JOHNSON ASSOCIATES 10/14/2015

SSTS SITE MAINTENANCE 46.92                
46.92                

15198 JOSE RAMIRO URIBE 10/14/2015
EQUIPMENT REPAIR 85.00                

85.00                
15199 L. A. HEARNE  COMPANY 10/14/2015

SSTS SITE MAINTENANCE 132.00              
132.00              

15200 LAMAR BROS TIRE SERVICE, INC. 10/14/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 459.61              

459.61              
15201 LANDTEC NORTH AMERICA 10/14/2015

REPAIR OF SMALL TOOLS 343.11              
343.11              

15202 MANDY BROOKS 10/14/2015
PARKING 7.00                  

7.00                  
15203 MANUEL PEREA TRUCKING, INC. 10/14/2015

JR & SSTS SITE REPAIR 700.00              
700.00              

15204 MCGILLOWAY, RAY, BROWN & KAUFMAN 10/14/2015
FINANCIAL AUDIT SERVICES 9,800.00           

9,800.00           
15205 MICHAEL BAKER 10/14/2015

RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 416.35              
416.35              

15206 MICHAEL DAVID ACEVEDO 10/14/2015
RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 408.51              

408.51              
15207 MONTEREY AUTO SUPPLY INC 10/14/2015

SSTS EQUIPMENT REPAIR 3,580.76           
3,580.76           

15208 MONTEREY COUNTY TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR 10/14/2015
2015-16 PROPERTY TAXES 13,212.10         

13,212.10         
15209 MONTEREY SANITARY SUPPLY, INC. 10/14/2015

ADMIN JANITORAL SUPPLIES 547.44              
547.44              

15210 NEW PIG CORPORATION 10/14/2015
JCLF FACITLITY SUPPLIES 2,660.51           

2,660.51           
15211 NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC 10/14/2015

CELL PHONE SERVICE 25.98                
25.98                

Page 3 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15212 OFFICE DEPOT 10/14/2015
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,344.89           

1,344.89           
15213 ONE STOP AUTO CARE/V & S AUTO CARE, INC 10/14/2015

OPERATIONS VEHICLE MAINTENACE 836.84              
836.84              

15214 PHILIP SERVICES CORP 10/14/2015
JULY HHW DISPOSAL AND SUPPLIES 21,117.91         

21,117.91         
15215 PINNACLE MEDICAL GROUP 10/14/2015

NEW HIRE #4072471-7 55.00                
55.00                

15216 PLACEMENT PROS 10/14/2015
JCLF & SSTS TEMP LABOR 4,904.75           

4,904.75           
15217 PURE WATER BOTTLING 10/14/2015

POTABLE WATER SERVICE 382.60              
382.60              

15218 QUINN COMPANY 10/14/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,504.84           

1,504.84           
15219 ROBERT B GOMEZ 10/14/2015

RECYCLERAMA PERFORMANCES 156.61              
156.61              

15220 ROSE GILL 10/14/2015
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 1,250.00           

1,250.00           
15221 SALINAS FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 10/14/2015

RECYCLING AD 350.00              
350.00              

15222 SAN BENITO SUPPLY, CONSTRUCTION, CONCRETE & QUARRY 10/14/2015
SSTS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 570.00              

570.00              
15223 SCS ENGINEERS 10/14/2015

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES 2,400.00           
2,400.00           

15224 UNITED RENTALS (NORTHWEST), INC 10/14/2015
SSTS SITE IMPROVEMENTS 1,033.58           
SSTS FACILITY MAINTANCE 588.53              

1,622.11           
15225 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM 10/14/2015

SMART & FINAL: POTABLE WATER 11.50                
AMAZON: DISH DRY MAT FOR ADMIN BREAKROOM 9.81                  
GASB:ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 390.00              
US AIRWAYS: CONFERENCE TRANSPORTATION 100.00              
HARBOR FREIGHT: MATTRESS DEMOLITION SUPPLIES 98.16                
VISTAPRINT:BUSINESS CARDS 31.61                
EL POLLO LOCO: CAG MEETING MEAL 35.95                
TARGET: ORGANAZING SUPPLIES 84.99                
TARGET: ORGANAZING SUPPLIES 261.16              
SIGNLETTERSOURCE:CLOTHING CLOSET SUPPLIES 671.86              
EXPERIAN: NEW CUSTOMER CREDIT CHECK 149.85              
GRANITEROCK: DRAIN ROCK CH 289.79              
KING CITY CHEVRON: DRINKING BOTTLED WATER 19.48                
GREENS CAMERA VIDEO: COMMUNICATION DINNER PICTURES 32.73                
FTD: A.MORENO FUNERAL SERVICES FLOWERS 148.12              
ORIELLY:SS TS SUPPLIES 17.45                
HAYGROUP: TRAINING REGISTRATION 20.00                
AMAZON:HDMI CONVERTER 40.58                
SMART & FINAL: SUPPLIES 4.35                  
HUGHESNET.COM: JC INTERNET 91.60                

Page 4 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

GAYLORS:CONFERENCE LODGING 1,141.30           
ORCHARD: MATRESS DEMO SUPPLIES 31.61                
MIKES PIZZA: BD MTG 9/17/15 REFRESHMENTS 75.15                
PRUNDALE AUTO SUPPLY: CHLF SITE MAINTENANCE 11.85                
INTERMEDIA:MONTHLY EMAIL EXCHANGE HOSTING 251.77              
MO. CO. BUSINESS COUNCIL: MONTHLY MEETING 25.00                
SHAREFILE SUBSCRIPTION 32.95                
DOUBLETREE:NAHMA CONFERENCE LODGING 136.85              
DOUBLETREE:NAHMA CONFERENCE LODGING 552.00              
NAHMMA CONFERENCE: DOUBLE TREE LODGING-DAVE ROEL 690.00              
NAHMMA CONFERENCE: SUPERSHUTTLE FOR DAVID 28.00                
NAHMMA CONFERENCE: SUPERSHUTTLE FOR JUAN 28.00                
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL: MEMBERSHIP DUES 395.00              
AMAZON:NETWORK ROUTER 103.65              
FIRST AID/CPR 10/24/2015 360.00              
SAN JOSE AIRPORT:PARKING 90.00                
SAN JOSE AIRPORT: PARKING 90.00                
CVS: CLOTHING CLOSET SUPPLIES 44.78                
ORCHARD SUPPLY:CABLES, CLAMPS 210.08              
ASCE:ENGINEERING PUBLICATIONS 129.45              
SAFEWAY: BD MTG 9/17/15 REFRESHMENTS 42.16                
MEARS MOTOR SHUTTLE: SHUTTLE SERVICE 72.00                
SMART&FINAL: CAG MEETING 9/10/15 REFRESHMENTS 3.49                  
ORLANDOTAXI: CONFERENCE TRANSPORTATION 61.60                
SCOTTS VALLEY SPRINKLER: FLOW SWITCH 104.13              
WASTECON 2015: GAYLORD HOTELS LODGING MICHAEL S. 1,141.30           
WASTECON CONF: AIRPORT PARKING 90.00                
CORIX WATER PRODUCTS: PERFURATE PIPES, COUPLINGS 107.50              
LANDSEND: WORKGEAR 111.26              

8,669.87           
15226 **VOID** 10/14/2015

-                    
-                    

15227 **VOID** 10/14/2015
-                    

-                    
15228 **VOID** 10/14/2015

-                    
-                    

15229 **VOID** 10/14/2015
-                    

-                    
15230 **VOID** 10/14/2015

-                    
-                    

15231 WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION 10/14/2015
FUEL PURCHASES 4,791.15           

4,791.15           
15232 AT&T SERVICES INC 10/21/2015

TELEPHONE SERVICE 1,239.62           
1,239.62           

15233 BC LABORATORIES, INC 10/21/2015
JC LAB SERVICES 192.00              

192.00              
15234 BECKS SHOE STORE, INC. 10/21/2015

JCLF EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 180.87              
180.87              

15235 BEST ENVIRONMENTAL 10/21/2015
CHLF EMISSIONS TESTING 5,850.00           

5,850.00           

Page 5 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15236 CALABRO PLUMBING & TRUE VALUE 10/21/2015
SEGUNDA VIDA SUPPLIES 67.74                

67.74                
15237 CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY ADOPTION CO. 10/21/2015

LITTER CONTROL 550.00              
550.00              

15238 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 10/21/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT FUEL 3,499.11           
SSTS EQUIPMENT FUEL 946.99              

4,446.10           
15239 CASCADE NETS INC 10/21/2015

JC LITTER FENCE NETS 9,389.00           
9,389.00           

15240 CITY OF GONZALES 10/21/2015
JC HOSTING FEE 20,833.33         

20,833.33         
15241 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 10/21/2015

SSTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 173.26              
173.26              

15242 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 10/21/2015
SSTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 205.04              

205.04              
15243 CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY 10/21/2015

JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,539.68           
3,539.68           

15244 DON CHAPIN INC 10/21/2015
CHLF SITE MAINTENANCE 1,794.25           

1,794.25           
15245 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #795 10/21/2015

CHLF SITE MAINTENANCE 454.37              
454.37              

15246 FIRST NIGHT MONTEREY, INC 10/21/2015
COMMUNITY EVENT SPONSORSHIP FY 15-16 2,000.00           

2,000.00           
15247 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 10/21/2015

SS & JC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,472.75           
1,472.75           

15248 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 10/21/2015
SSTS SITE SUPPLIES 818.88              

818.88              
15249 GREEN VALLEY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC 10/21/2015

SSTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 88.69                
88.69                

15250 JOHNSON ASSOCIATES 10/21/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 72.73                

72.73                
15251 JULIO GIL 10/21/2015

SSTS & JCLF EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 727.49              
727.49              

15252 L. A. HEARNE  COMPANY 10/21/2015
SSTS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 24.00                

24.00                
15253 LAMAR BROS TIRE SERVICE, INC. 10/21/2015

JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 405.45              
JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 340.09              
OPERATIONS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 40.00                

785.54              
15254 LANDTEC NORTH AMERICA 10/21/2015

REPAIR OF SMALL TOOLS 1,356.74           
1,356.74           

Page 6 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15255 MANUEL PEREA TRUCKING, INC. 10/21/2015
SSTS SITE IMPROVEMENTS 425.00              

425.00              
15256 MONTEREY AUTO SUPPLY INC 10/21/2015

SSTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,543.10           
1,543.10           

15257 MONTEREY BAY OFFICE PRODUCTS 10/21/2015
COPIER MACHINE BASE RATE CHARGE & OVERAGES 440.09              
COPIER MACHINE BASE RATE CHARGE & OVERAGES 32.70                

472.79              
15258 MONTEREY SANITARY SUPPLY, INC. 10/21/2015

ADMIN JANITORIAL SERVICES 244.34              
244.34              

15259 NEW PIG CORPORATION 10/21/2015
JCLF SITE SPECIAL SUPPLIES 529.49              

529.49              
15260 NEXIS PARTNERS, LLC 10/21/2015

ADMIN BUILDING RENT 8,709.00           
8,709.00           

15261 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 10/21/2015
SS TS STREET SWEEPER FUEL 70.61                

70.61                
15262 PERSONAL AWARDS INC 10/21/2015

JCLF & SSTS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 965.29              
965.29              

15263 PLACEMENT PROS 10/21/2015
SSTS TEMP LABOR 1,206.34           

1,206.34           
15264 PROBUILD COMPANY LLC 10/21/2015

JCLF FACILITY MAINTENANCE 2,369.45           
2,369.45           

15265 QUINN COMPANY 10/21/2015
JCLF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,421.21           

2,421.21           
15266 REPUBLIC SERVICES #471 10/21/2015

TRASH DISPOSAL SERVICE 69.98                
69.98                

15267 ROBERT BIXBY ASSOCIATES, INC. 10/21/2015
SKID HOT PRESSURE WASHER 3,849.77           

3,849.77           
15268 SCALES UNLIMITED 10/21/2015

SSTS SITE MAINTENANCE 2,192.95           
2,192.95           

15269 SOLEDAD MISSION CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 10/21/2015
COMMUNITY EVENT SPONSORSHIP- SOLEDAD 350.00              

350.00              
15270 THOMAS M BRUEN 10/21/2015

SEPTEMBER LEGAL SERVICES 5,046.35           
5,046.35           

15271 TOMS TRUCK CENTER, INC 10/29/2015
SSTS SITE IMPROVEMENTS (3,440.00)          

(3,440.00)          
15271 TOMS TRUCK CENTER, INC 10/21/2015

SSTS SITE IMPROVEMENTS 3,440.00           
3,440.00           

15272 VERNON G. SNYDER III 10/21/2015
LANDFILLS AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH 675.00              

675.00              
15273 ACME CAR WASH 10/28/2015

CLOTHING CLOSET VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 287.50              
287.50              

Page 7 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15274 AMERICAN RED CROSS 10/28/2015
CPR REFRESHERS 1,760.00           

1,760.00           
15275 BEST ENVIRONMENTAL 10/28/2015

LR COMPLIANCE EMISSION TESTING 5,850.00           
5,850.00           

15276 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 10/28/2015
SS TS MONTHLY WATER SERVICE 679.38              

679.38              
15277 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 10/28/2015

JCLF EQUIPMENT FUEL 14,725.87         
14,725.87         

15278 CLARK PEST CONTROL, INC 10/28/2015
PEST-AWAY SERVICE 88.00                

88.00                
15279 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 10/28/2015

SS TS VEHICLES SUPPLIES 773.65              
773.65              

15280 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 10/28/2015
SS & JC EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 79.91                

79.91                
15281 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC 10/28/2015

SS TS SUPPLIES 69.91                
69.91                

15282 ERNEST BELL D. JR 10/28/2015
OCTOBER JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,100.00           

2,100.00           
15283 EXPRESS PRINTING 10/28/2015

2015-16 ANNUAL REPORT 1,257.64           
1,257.64           

15284 FEDEX 10/28/2015
OVERNIGHT SHIPMENTS 43.61                

43.61                
15285 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #795 10/28/2015

JC PVC SUPPLIES 314.36              
314.36              

15286 GEOLOGIC ASSOCIATES, INC. 10/28/2015
MONTHLY GROUNDWATER MONITORING 32,286.35         

32,286.35         
15287 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 10/28/2015

ALL SITES VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 17,603.30         
17,603.30         

15288 **VOID** 10/28/2015
-                    

-                    
15289 **VOID** 10/28/2015

-                    
-                    

15290 **VOID** 10/28/2015
-                    

-                    
15291 GONZALES ACE HARDWARE 10/28/2015

JC FACILITY SUPPLIES 258.60              
258.60              

15292 GRAINGER 10/28/2015
SS TS SAFETY SUPPLIES 285.52              
JCLF SUPPLIES 198.81              

484.33              
15293 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 10/28/2015

SS & JC FACILITY SUPPLIES 632.94              
632.94              

Page 8 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15294 GREEN VALLEY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC 10/28/2015
SS & JC  SUPPLIES 407.78              

407.78              
15295 HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, LTD BRANCH #6186 10/28/2015

JCLF SITE MAINTENANCE 96.03                
96.03                

15296 HOME DEPOT 10/28/2015
ALL SITES SUPPLIES 595.73              

595.73              
15297 J D BLACK 10/28/2015

OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.85                
17.85                

15298 JOSE RAMIRO URIBE 10/28/2015
TIRE REPAIR 85.00                

85.00                
15299 JULIO GIL 10/28/2015

OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES UNIFORMS 845.13              
845.13              

15300 KELLY-MOORE PAINT COMPANY INC. 10/28/2015
FACILITY PAINT 1,464.80           

1,464.80           
15301 MASKELL PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 10/28/2015

JC FACILITY SUPPLIES 94.67                
94.67                

15302 MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 10/28/2015
JC TV57 PERMIT 2,554.00           

2,554.00           
15303 OFFICE DEPOT 10/28/2015

OFFICE SUPPLIES 893.49              
893.49              

15304 OLPIN GROUP, INC 10/28/2015
HHW DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,296.81           

1,296.81           
15305 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 10/28/2015

ELECTRICAL SERVICES ALL SITES MONTHLY 9,491.33           
9,491.33           

15306 PARK UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES, INC 10/28/2015
TRAINING REGISTRATION 537.00              

537.00              
15307 PINNACLE MEDICAL GROUP 10/28/2015

NEW HIRE PRE-EMPLOYMENT 75.00                
HEP B VACCINE 80.00                

155.00              
15308 PLACEMENT PROS 10/28/2015

DIVERSION WORKERS LABOR 6,677.59           
6,677.59           

15309 QUINN COMPANY 10/28/2015
JC & SS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8,608.26           

8,608.26           
15310 RANDAZZO ENTERPRISES, INC 10/28/2015

CONCRETE GRINDING 74,383.45         
74,383.45         

15311 REFLECTIVE APPAREL FACTORY, INC 10/28/2015
WATERPROOF RAINSUITS 491.98              

491.98              
15312 SAN BENITO SUPPLY, CONSTRUCTION, CONCRETE & QUARRY 10/28/2015

SS TS TRUCKING 760.00              
760.00              

15313 SCS FIELD SERVICES 10/28/2015
ALL SITES ROUTINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 18,620.87         

18,620.87         

Page 9 of 10



Check # Check Date Amount Check Total

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 10/1/2015 to 10/31/2015

15314 **VOID** 10/28/2015
-                    

-                    
15315 SHARPS SOLUTIONS, LLC 10/28/2015

SHARPS DISPOSAL 200.00              
200.00              

15316 STURDY OIL COMPANY 10/28/2015
SS TS SUPPLIES 818.31              

818.31              
15317 SUSAN WARNER 10/28/2015

SUPPLIES FOR SEGUNDA VIDA 126.71              
126.71              

15318 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING 10/28/2015
FORKLIFT REPAIR 25.32                

25.32                
15319 VISION RECYCLING INC 10/28/2015

GREENWASTE CONTAMINATION 335.00              
C&D GRINDING 19,448.57         
GREENWASTE PROCESSING 32,517.97         
GREENWASTE PROCESSING 14,310.45         

66,611.99         
15320 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 10/28/2015

JR TRANSFER STATION OPERATIONS 60,233.16         
SEPTEMBER MADISON TRANSFERS 21,790.54         

82,023.70         
DFT2016141 WAGEWORKS 10/19/2015

FSA MONTHLY ADMIN 78.00                
78.00                

DFT2016142 CA STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 10/23/2015
JULY - SEPT 2015 BOE PAYMENT 64,579.20         

64,579.20         

SUBTOTAL: 694,768.13       

PAYROLL DISBURSEMENTS 497,742.19       

GRAND TOTAL 1,192,510.32    

Page 10 of 10



 
 

D
 
F

 
T

 

 

Date: 

From: 

Title: 

RECOMMEN
Staff recom
 
STRATEGIC 
This report 
Salinas Val
communic
 
Salinas Cle
The annua
Participatio
the tonnag
 

 
Monterey C
 
Two inspec
focused on
scale work
name and 
collection a
 
The regular
concern no
on Novem
Republic c

Repor

Decem

Susan W
Genera

Membe
Novem

NDATION 
mmends the

 PLAN RELA
relates to th
ley Recycle

cation with o

ean Up Even
l fall clean 

on was up 2
ge diverted

County Env

ctions were 
n managing
ers were pr
 address an
and storag

r monthly in
oted, howe
ber 21, likel
lean up ev

rt to the B

mber 17, 201

Warner, Div
al Manager

er and Inter
mber 2015 a

e Board ac

ATIONSHIP 
he 3-year g
es activities
our membe

nt 
up event p
21% over th
 as follows:

ironmental 

 conducted
g unregiste
raised for g
nd verifying
e of tires re

nspection a
ever subseq
y due to th
ent, Saturd

Page 1 o

Board of 

15 

version Man
r 

ragency Ac
nd Upcomi

cept the re

goal to incre
 and is inte

er agencies

promoted b
he previous 
 

 Health Bure

d at the Sun
red tire hau
oing over t

g the correc
eceived und

at Sun Stree
quent to the
he extra traf

ay, Novem

of 3    

Directors

nager/Assist

ctivities Rep
ing Events 

eport.   

ease public
nded to ke
s and regul

by Republic
 year with a

eau (CalRe

n Street tran
ulers from a
he top by w
ct address f
der the Tire 

t was comp
e inspection
ffic directed

mber 23 and

   Item 3 –

s  
F

tant  

port for 

 
G

 
 
Le
 

c access, in
eep the Boa
ators.  

 Services to
a total of 88

ecycle’s Loc

nsfer station
a specific tir
writing dow
for haulers t
 Amnesty G

pleted on N
n the daily 
d to the tra

d Monday, 

– Interagenc

ITE

inance Manag

General Manag

egal Counsel 

nvolvement
ard apprise

ook place o
8.18 tons re

 

cal Enforce

n in Novem
re business 

wn the unreg
that are reg

Grant was a

November 
vehicle trip

ansfer statio
November

cy Activity Re

EM NO. 3 

N/A 
ger/Controller-Tr

ger/CAO 

N/A 

 

t and awar
d of 

on Novemb
ceived and

ement Agen

mber.  The fi
in Salinas.  
gistered ha
gistered.  Th
also reviewe

20 with no 
ps were exc
on from the 
r 30, possibly

eport 

 
reasurer 

  

 

eness of 

ber 21.  
d 67% of 

ncy) 

rst 
The 

auler’s 
he 
ed.   

items of 
ceeded 
 
y due to 



 Page 2 of 3       Item 3 – Interagency Activity Report 

the transfer stations closure for Thanksgiving. The inspector also noted the illegal dump of 
fluorescent lights that happened the previous week and thanked staff for handling the 
situation well.   
 
The November monthly inspection of Crazy Horse landfill included observation of the top deck 
of the landfill to determine if there was any standing water from previous storms.  There was 
some puddled water, but not in a quantity which raised concern.  One puddle of water 
alongside the road in the north west area had a reddish color to it, which staff believes is red 
algae.  If needed steps will be taken to eradicate the growth and the area will be reviewed 
during the December inspection.    
 
The November 18 inspection of the Jolon Road landfill and transfer station yielded no areas of 
concern or violations.  
 
County staff stated that it is changing the process for submitting site inspections.  Each 
inspection will be submitted to the Solid Waste Division manager for review and after 
consolidation, will be forwarded to CalRecycle, at which point SVR will receive its copy.   
received a copy.  This may cause a delay of up to 30 days on delivery of the inspection 
reports. 
  
Temporary Modification of Sun Street Use Permitting with City of Salinas 
The public and business popularity of the Sun Street Transfer Station and Materials Recovery 
Center has grown dramatically in recent years and we are now beginning to exceed 
permitted traffic counts occasionally and having to push more waste to the Madison Lane 
Transfer as back-up when we reach  permit limits.   Staff recently met with City of Salinas 
Community Development staff to discuss options for opening on Sundays and temporarily 
increasing the traffic and tonnage limits for the Sun Street Transfer Station while we complete 
CEQA and financial studies for various relocation options.   
 
The facility is still operating under its Phase 1 CEQA conditions which were intended for 
temporary operations prior to constructing the permanent facilities.  City staff has indicated 
that any expansion or significant change in the operation beyond todays limits triggers the 
need for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and implementation of the more stringent and costly 
Phase II CEQA mitigation measures.  City staff is evaluating the possibility of allowing 
temporary increases in site usage through a “phased” CUP that would delay the more costly 
mitigation measures for several years (assuming SVR is fully relocated from Sun Street in 3-4 
years).  If after this interim period SVR remains at Sun Street, then full implementation of the 
mitigation measure would be required.  Staff feels this is a fair and less costly approach, if the 
City process can accommodate this phased approach in a CUP 
 
City of Salinas 
The City of Salinas approved the Construction and Demolition Recycling Ordinance on 
November 17.  All future building permits, with some defined exceptions, will have to file a 
“Waste Reduction and Recycling Report” and provide proof of specific recycling goals at the 
end of the project.  SVR will act as an outreach and education coordinator for non-compliant 
permittees. 
 
SVR staff proudly escorted Wally Waste Not on the Reduce-Reuse-Recycle sleigh during the 
November 30 Parade of Lights in Salinas.   
 
  



 Page 3 of 3       Item 3 – Interagency Activity Report 

 
Future Events 

 
Salinas:  12/4 Artist’s Reception for Cart Corals in Old Town, Cherry Bean 4:30 

12/5 Constitution Soccer Field Cleanup 8am 
  
Soledad: 12/5 Wally Waste Not Sleigh in the Holiday Parade  
 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 A

S A L I N A S  V A L L E Y  R E C Y C L E S  

 

S IX-MONTH STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 

J u l y  3 0 ,  2 0 1 5  –  F e b r u a r y  1 ,  2 0 1 6  
 
 

A. THREE-YEAR GOAL: FUND AND IMPLEMENT 75% DIVERSION OF WASTE FROM LANDFILLS 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
By September 30, 
2015 
 

 
Diversion Manager 

 
Open the Gonzales Clothing Closet and prepare a plan to promote it as a new 
community donation alternative. 
75% Diversion Objectives 1.docx 

X  
 Grand opening held on October 

21, 2015. 

2. 
At the November 
2015 Board meeting  

 
General Manager 
and Diversion 
Manager 

 
Present an expanded scope of work and outreach plan for Board consideration to begin 
CEQA for long-range facility needs for SVR, including: alternatives for future Salinas 
area facility/ies, Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project, shared processing 
services with MRWMD, landfilling options, and City Managers’ Solid Waste Study 
recommendation. 
75% Diversion Objectives 2.docx 

 
 
 

X  

   
 
 
 

Scope of Work approved at the  
11-19-15 Board meeting.. 

3. 
At the October 2015 
and January 2016 
Board meetings 
 

 
General Manager 

 
Initiate discussions with MRWMD’s new General Manager on potential sharing of future 
processing capacities and update the Board regarding the discussions. 

 

X 

 The second meeting was held on 
Oct. 7 to review MRWMD services, 
Ongoing monthly meetings are 
scheduled for the future to discuss 
rates and service options 

4. 
At the December 
2015 Board meeting 

 
Finance Manager 

 
Present to the Board for consideration a scope of work to select a consultant to prepare 
a long-range financial model for each CEQA study scenario, in conjunction with the 
facilities’ CEQA process. 
75% Diversion Objectives 4.docx 

 

X  

Scopes of work and RFPs are 
being presented to the Board at its 
December 2015 mtg for 
consideration  

5. 
At the December 
2015 Board meeting 

 
General Manager 

 
Present to the Board for consideration a scope of work to select a consultant to prepare 
an economic impact report for each CEQA study scenario, in conjunction with the 
facilities’ CEQA process. 
 

 

X  

Scopes of work and RFPs are 
being presented to the Board at its 
December 2015 mtg for 
consideration 

6. 
By December 31, 
2015 

 
Diversion Manager 

 
Develop a presentation and commence public outreach on the Clean Fiber and 
Organics Recovery Demonstration Project to educate stakeholders/public, gain input, 
and assess community support. 
75% Diversion Objectives 3.docx 

 

X 

 Assembling information provided 
by Global Organics Energy. 

ITEM NO. 4 
Agenda Item 

General Manager/CAO 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 B

 

B. THREE-YEAR GOAL: COMPLETE FACT FINDING PROCESS FOR SALINAS AREA MATERIALS  
RECOVERY CENTER (SAMRC) 

 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
By the October 2015 
Board meeting 

 
General Manager 

 
Facilitate a meeting between the County of Monterey, City of Salinas, and the 
Authority to determine if each will participate in an MOU for funding and 
construction of the Rossi Street extension and present the results to the Board. 
 X   

Meeting was held on September  
24th, and results were discussed 
at the October 15th meeting and 
staff was provided direction to 
eliminate Madison Lane Transfer 
Station from further consideration 
due to lack of County funding for 
Rossi Road Extension 

2. 
At the February 2016 
Board meeting  

 
General Manager 

 
Provide to the Board for consideration alternatives, if needed, for the sale, lease 
or repurposing of the Sun Street properties. 
 

 X  
A meeting with Salinas City 
Manager and Alisal Market Place 
developer has been requested to 
discuss terms for sale of property 

3. 
At the February 2016 
Board meeting 

 
General Manager 

 
Provide to the Board for consideration alternatives, if needed, for the lease or 
purchase of the Madison Lane Transfer Station property. 
 X   

Board has requested the Madison 
Lane Transfer Site be eliminated 
from further consideration due to 
lack of financial support for Rossi 
Road Extension construction from 
County 

4. 
At the February 2016 
Board meeting 

 
General Manager and 
Operations Manager 

 
Provide to the Board for consideration, if needed, plans for permanent 
improvements and development of the Sun Street Transfer Station, which 
includes design, environmental review, funding and timeline. 
 

X   

Sun Street Transfer Station 
development has been included 
in the proposed regional facilities 
EIR for full consideration.  Draft 
plans for improvements will be 
prepared as part of the CEQA 
scope of Work 

 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 C

  

C. THREE-YEAR GOAL: UTILIZE JOLON ROAD, CRAZY HORSE AND LEWIS ROAD CLOSED  
LANDFILLS TO GENERATE REVENUE 

 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
At the November 
2015 Board meeting 

 
Authority Engineer 

 
Report to the Board on the level of interest in developing a solar power partnership 
with wineries or other commercial users adjacent to the landfills. 
2015 Goal-Objective Plan C1 - Energy Partnership.pdf 
 

X   Report completed for November 
Board Meeting 

2. 
At the November 
2015 Board meeting 

 
Authority Engineer 

 
Present to the Board for action a proposed scope and budget to explore potential to 
develop wind power at landfills. 
2015 Goal-Objective Plan C2 - Wind Power.pdf 
 

X   Report completed for November 
Board Meeting 

3. 
At the November 
2015 Board meeting 

 
Authority Engineer 

 
Prepare a Crazy Horse Landfill Solar Development MOU between International 
Sourcing and Marketing (ISM) and SVSWA/Monterey County under PG&E’s 
Renewable Energy Self Generation Bill Credit Program and present to the Board for
action. 
2015 Goal-Objective Plan C3 - ISM.pdf 
 

 X  

Completed MOU completed for 
SVR/ISM and a draft MOU for 
MoCo/SVR/ISM for November 
Board Meeting.  County staff is 
reviewing the draft MOU for possible 
action 

 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 D

 
 

D. THREE-YEAR GOAL: INCREASE PUBLIC ACCESS, INVOLVEMENT AND AWARENESS OF SVR ACTIVITIES 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
By October 31, 
2015 

 
Diversion Manager and 
Recycling Coordinator 

 
Evaluate the Wally-Waste-Not School Recycling Award Program and recommend change(s), if 
any, to the General Manager. 
Goal D Objective 1.docx 
 

X   

Review and evaluation 
completed, draft of new 
application process provided for 
review and approved by GM. 
Award application planned for 
released in Nov. 

2. 
By December 31, 
2015 

 
Recycling Coordinator 

 
Develop and provide to the General Manager a plan to conduct a Public Recycling Event at 
Johnson Canyon. 
Goal D Objective 2.docx 
 

X   

The Dinosaur Day event 
promotes electronic waste 
recycling and has been 
scheduled for June 18, 2016.  

3. 
By December 31, 
2015 

 
Recycling Coordinator 

 
Create a 2016 Social Media Contest to increase followers and promote the revamped website. 
Goal D Objective 3.docx 
 

 X  
Development work has begun 
with the media consultant for 
contest ideas. 

FUTURE: 
By __________ 

 
Diversion Manager and 
Recycling Coordinator 

 
Facilitate creation of animated videos about SVR projects and upload to the website gallery 
(such as Landfill Gas-to-Electricity Program, Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project, etc.). 
Goal D Objective 4.docx 
 

   

 

FUTURE: 
By __________ 

 
Diversion Manager and 
Recycling Coordinator 

 
Develop a Recycle/Reuse Grant Program to support local recycle/reuse projects and present to 
the Board to consider funding allocation for the 2016-2017 budget. 
Goal D Objective 5.docx 
 

   

 

 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 E

 
 

E. THREE-YEAR GOAL: REDUCE COSTS AND IMPROVE SERVICES AT SVR FACILITIES 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
At the October 2015 
Board meeting 

 
Authority Engineer 

 
Report to the Board on planning options to utilize remaining Johnson Canyon Landfill gas 
for a second power plant, and/or a pipeline to prison facilities, and/or compressed natural 
gas fuel. 
2015 Goal-Objective Plan E1 - LFG power options.pdf 
 

X   
Board report complete showing no 
options available given the conditions 
in the current Landfill Gas Purchase 
Agreement w Ameresco 

2. 
At the November 
2015January 2016 
Board meeting 

 
Operations Manager 

 
Prepare and present to the Board for action the results of a feasibility study to operate a 
Solid Waste and Recycling Public Service Center at Crazy Horse Landfill. 
 

  X 
Moved to January 2016 agenda to 
coincide with discussion of future 
Jolon Road Transfer Options.  “Rural 
Transfer Facilities” 

3. 
At the January 2016 
Board meeting 

 
Authority Engineer 

 
Develop and present to the Board for action the scope, budget, and return on investment 
analysis to construct energy projects to offset operational costs at landfills. 
2015 Goal-Objective Plan E3 - Use LFG to Offset LF power demand.pdf 
 

 X  Started work on the scope, budget, 
and return on investment analysis 

4. 
At the January 2016 
Board meeting 

 
General Manager 
and Operations 
Manager 

 
Present to the Board for action scenarios for the operation of Jolon Road Transfer Station 
after the Waste Management contract expires in September 2016. 
 
 

 X  

Initial discussions have taken place to 
inform WM of possible scenarios for 
2016.  Staff is preparing internal cost 
estimates for various operating 
scenarios. Tentatively scheduled for 
Dec 2015 boar agenda 

 
 
 



Updated December 10, 2015 

 F

 
 

F. THREE-YEAR GOAL: PROMOTE AND MAINTAIN A HIGH PERFORMANCE, EFFICIENT AND FLEXIBLE 
WORKFORCE 

 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 
   DONE ON 

TARGET 
REVISED  

1. 
At the September 
2015 Board meeting 

 
Human Resources/ 
Organizational 
Development 
Manager 
 

 
Align the job classifications and recommend to the Board for action benchmarks for 
compensation based on the job descriptions. 
 

X   Board approved management 
benchmarking/broadbanding.  
Benchmarks already exist for techs, and 
supervisors. 

2. 
By December 1, 
2015 

 
HR/OD Manager  

 
Revitalize the Mentor Program to include training on application and interview process. 
Goal F Objectives 1.docx 
 
 

X   Training took place for the mentors.  
Next step is to roll out program in 
January. 

3. 
By December 31, 
2015 

 
HR/OD Manager 

 
Develop a new on-boarding process for new hires to include job shadowing. 
Goal F Objectives 3.docx 
 

X   We have a newly developed on-
boarding process for new hires.  Job 
shadowing will be included starting with 
the next new hire. 

 
 



  

 

 
 

Date: 

From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
The reco
Strategic
continui
custome
 
FISCAL IM
There is 
 
A total o
Paymen
Montere
to provid
 
DISCUSS
When th
required
annual r
and cov
 
The purp
order to
services 
 
CY 2014

- R
c
Th
C

Rep

Decembe

Mandy Br

Monterey
Environme
Used Mot
Report 

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
ommended
c Plan Goa
ng to partn

ers on how 

MPACT 
no fiscal im

of $137,350.
nt Program 
ey to admin
de countyw

SION & ANA
he member
d a series of
report for th
vers the per

pose of the
 maintain a
 available t

4 Program H
esidential D

collected co
his represen

CY 2013. 

port to the

er 17, 2015 

rooks, Recy

y County He
ental Healt
or Oil and F

N 
 that the Bo

ELATIONSHIP
d action wil
al to Fund a
ner with the
and where

mpact to SV

.00 was ava
(OPP), fund

nister the pr
wide used o

ALYSIS 
r cities assig
f goals and
he Board.  T
riod of Janu

 report is to
and enhanc
to the resid

Highlights: 
Drop-off Ce
ountywide 
nts approxim

Page

e Board o

ycling Coord

ealth Depa
h Bureau, C
Filter Recyc

oard accep

P 
l assist Salin
nd Implem

e County to
e to properly

R for the Co

ailable in th
ding.  This fu
rogram as t
oil and oil fil

gned their fu
 objectives
The attache
uary 1, 2014

o describe t
ce existing 
ents locate

enters: over
was collec
mately a 30

e 1 of 2 

of Directo

dinator 

rtment, 
Calendar Ye
cling Progra

pt the repor

nas Valley R
ent 75% Div
 educate t
y recycle u

ounty to pr

he CalRecy
unding was
the Lead Ag
lter recyclin

unds to the
s from the C
ed report w
4 through D

he tasks an
used moto

ed within SV

r 74,000 gal
ted from ce
0% increase

ors 

ear 2014 
am Annual 

rt. 

Recycles (SV
version of W
the public a
used motor 

rovide these

ycle 5th Cyc
s allocated 
gency.  The
ng services 

e County of
County of M
was receive
December 3

nd accomp
r oil and us

VR’s service

lons or 75%
enters loca
e in used oi

Item x 

Finance Ma

 
General Ma

 
 
Legal Couns
 

VR) in supp
Waste from 
and comme
 oil and oil f

e services.  

cle of the Us
 to the Cou
e County us
 and educa

f Monterey,
Monterey in
ed on Nove
31, 2014. 

plishments p
ed oil filter 

e area.  

% of all the u
ated in the S
l collected 

 – Mo Co Used 

ITEM NO. 

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel  

 

porting the 
 Landfills by
ercial 
filters. 

 

sed Oil 
unty of 
ses the fund
ation. 

, SVR’s Boar
cluding an 
mber, 5, 20

performed i
recycling 

used motor 
Salinas Vall
 compared

 Oil Report 

5 

   
er-Treasurer 

  

 

y 

ding 

rd 
 

015 

in 

 oil 
ey.  

d to 



 Page 2 of 2 Item x – Mo Co Annual Used Oil Rpt 

- Residential Curbside Collection: over 20,000 gallons or 88% of all the used motor 
oil and over 11,000 or 87% of used oil filters collected countywide in the curbside 
program comes from residents in SVR’s service area. 

 
For the upcoming year, the County plans to update media ads to engage the 
intended audience and will continue to partner with The Offset Project and Save Our 
Shores to expand outreach opportunities and increase program awareness.  
 
BACKGROUND 
Since 1994, the Monterey County Health Department, Environmental Health Bureau has 
provided a comprehensive countywide Used Motor Oil & Filter Recycling Program.  
Utilizing the Used Oil Payment Program (OPP) funding from the California Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery, (CalRecycle) the County has established services 
and developed programs to serve the needs of the residential, agricultural and marina 
communities throughout Monterey County.  The County of Monterey maintains these 
services on an ongoing basis.  By acting as the Lead Agency and combining funding 
from each jurisdiction, an economy of scale is created which greatly benefits the Cities 
and County, allowing for uniform promotion of the programs through various media 
outlets.  
 
The CalRecycle OPP funding is a non-competitive payment process available to local 
governments (city or county) in which payment is calculated and allocated to 
recipients on a per capita basis using the Department of Finance's population statistics. 
Each funding cycle is a 2 year term that must be applied for annually. The application 
process requires the County to submit an adopted Resolution or Letter of Commitment 
stating that it is applying as a Regional Lead. Each of the Cities must also submit a Letter 
of Authorization that authorizes the County to apply for the OPP, implement the 
program, and administer the OPP funds on its behalf. A new Letter of Authorization is 
required from each City each application cycle in order to receive the funding 
allocated for the specific payment cycle. Each City can choose to manage the 
program or allocate it to the County of Monterey or another agency it may choose to 
designate.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Monterey County Used Oil & Filter Recycling Program Annual Report, CY 2014 
 
 































 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

RECOMM
Staff rec
Trailer fo
bidder, f
 
STRATEG
The repl
at SVSW
reduced
 
FISCAL IM
Funding
2015-201
of $202,3
remainin
adjustm
funding 
Canyon
 
DISCUSS
Since th
City of S
Transfer 
replace
associat
trailer is 
 
Staff is m
of maint
spare tra
Trailer to
 

Rep

Dec

Cesa

A Re
Walk
for a

MENDATION
commends 
or the Sun St
for an amo

GIC PLAN RE
acement o

WA Facilities
d downtime

MPACT 
 for equipm
16 Fiscal Ye
388.00 at th
ng balance
ent will be 
 requiremen
 Landfill Eq

SION & ANA
e closure o
alinas, and
 Station and
ment traile
ted with the
approved. 

making the 
taining the 
ailer. Staff re
o the lowest

port to the

ember 17, 

ar Zuñiga, O

esolution Aw
king Floor Tr

an Amount 

N 
 adoption o
treet Transf

ount of $78,6

ELATIONSHIP
of old equip
.  New equ
e and assoc

ment replac
ear Budget. 
he start of th
e of $68,361
presented 
nt for this p
uipment Re

ALYSIS 
of the Crazy
d North Mon
d hauled to
r will improv
e older trail
  

recommen
 existing 200
equests tha
t responsibl

Page

e Board o

2015 

Operations 

warding the
ransfer Trail
of $78,601 

of the resolu
er Station fr
601.00. 

P 
pment supp
ipment imp
ciated main

cement at t
  The Sun St
he fiscal ye
.00 is availa
to the boa
urchase.  Th

eplacemen

y Horse Land
nterey Cou
o the Johns
ve the facil
ers, which w

ndation to p
05 Western 
at the Board
e bidder, W

 1 of 3  

of Directo

 Manager 

e Purchase 
er to Weste

ution award
rom Wester

ports Goal E
proves servi
ntenance. 

the Sun Stre
treet Equipm

ear.  After p
able for pur
rd for appro
he funds wi

nt fund.  

dfill in 2009,
nty waste h
on Canyon
ities efficien
would serve

purchase a
 refuse traile
d award th

Western Trai

ors 

 of one 
ern Trailers 

ding the pu
rn Trailers, to

E:  Reduce 
ce delivery

eet Transfer
ment Repla

purchasing a
rchase of th
oval in 2016
ill be transfe

, the majori
has been c
n Landfill.  Th
ncy and red
e as back-u

 new refuse
er, which w
e purchase
ilers at a co

Item 6 – 

Finance Ma

 
General 

 
Legal Co

 

urchase of o
o the lowes

Costs and I
y and efficie

r Station wa
acement bu
a new trans
he transfer 
6 for $10,24
erred from 

ity of the Re
ollected at
he purchas
duce the m
up equipme

e trailer due
would then 
e contract o
ost of $78,60

 Walking Floo

ITEM NO. 

nager/Controlle

Manager/C

N/A 
ounsel 

one (1) Tran
st responsib

Improve Se
ency beca

as included 
udget had 
sfer truck, t
 trailer.  A b

40.00 as par
 the Johnso

epublic Ser
t the Sun Str
se of a 

maintenanc
ent if the ne

e to age an
be used as
of One (1) T
01.00. 

or Trailer 

6 

  
er-Treasurer 

  
CAO 

 

nsfer 
ble 

ervices 
use of 

 in the 
 a total 
he 

budget 
rt of the 

on 

rvices, 
reet 

ce cost 
ew 

nd cost 
s a 
Transfer 



 Page 2 of 3  Item 6 – Walking Floor Trailer 

BACKGROUND 
On January 1, 2008, the Authority assumed the operations of the Sun Street Transfer Station 
(SSTS).  The facility currently serves the local franchise hauler, Republic Services, and City of 
Salinas and north county residents.  The SSTS processes an average of 350-400 tons and 
250-300 vehicle trips per day. 
 
Currently the facility has seven tractor trucks and six refuse trailers in operation to handle 
the daily solid waste and recycling intake. The operation demands each transfer trailer to 
handle an average of 21,000 tons annually, in order to keep up with the facility intake. The 
proposed new trailer will allow the facility to minimize the use of the older trailers by using 
them as back up units.  
 
On November 11, 2015, staff solicited Request for Bids for the purchase of a refuse transfer 
trailer.  Two bids were received on November 23, 2015. 
 
Below are the bid results: 

Dealer Trailer Cost Trade in Value of 
1999 Wesco Trailer 

Total Bid Cost  

Travis Trailers $80,589.00 -$0.00 $80,589.00 
Western Trailer $79,801.00 -$1,200.00 $78,601.00 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
1. Resolution 
2. Exhibit A – Western Trailers Proposal 
  



 Page 3 of 3  Item 6 – Walking Floor Trailer 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -  
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
AWARDING THE PURCHASE OF ONE WALKING FLOOR TRANSFER TRAILER 

TO WESTERN TRAILERS FOR AN AMOUNT OF $78,601 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE 
AUTHORITY that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized and directed for, and on 
behalf of, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority to purchase a Walking Floor Transfer 
Trailer for the Sun Street Transfer Station from the lowest responsible bidder, Western Trailers, 
as attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A,” and to carry out all responsibilities necessary. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste  
Authority at a regular meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the 
following vote: 

 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
ATTEST:       Elizabeth Silva, President 
 
_____________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 

























 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
The reco
 
FISCAL IM
The bud
 
DISCUSS
McGillow
perform
Financia
 

 
Over the
team im
has bee
agreem
 
BACKGR
MRBK ha
are very
 
ATTACHM

1. R
2. Ex

Audit Se
Auth
Draf

Total

Rep

Dec

Ray 

A Re
Agre
Kauf

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
ommended

MPACT 
dget for this 

SION & ANA
way, Ray, B
ing the Aut

al Report (C

e last two y
mplement G
en very plea

ent.  

ROUND 
ave been th
y familiar wi

MENTS 
esolution 
xhibit A –Se

erv ices
hority's Basic
fting

port to the

ember 17, 

 Hendricks, 

esolution Ap
eement wit
fman for Au

N 
 that the Bo

ELATIONSHIP
d action is a

 item will be

ALYSIS 
Brown & Ka
thority’s bas

CAFR).  Estim

ears, McGi
GASB 65, an
ased with th

he Authorit
th the Auth

ervice Agre

J

c Audit $
$
$

Page

e Board o

2015 

 Finance M

pproving a 
h McGillow
udit Service

oard adopt

P 
a routine ad

e included 

ufman (MR
sic audit as

mated Audi

lloway, Ray
d 68, as we

heir services

y’s auditors
hority opera

ement 

June 30,201

20,500.0$      
2,500.0$        

23,000.0$      

 1 of 2 

of Directo

anager 

 Four-Year S
way, Ray, Br
es 

t the resolut

dministrativ

in future bu

RBK) have p
s well as dra
it Fees are a

y, Brown & 
ell as comp
s and recom

s since the A
ations. 

16 June 30

00 21,$      
00 2,$        
00 24,$      

ors 

Service 
rown & 

tion.  

e action. 

udgets.   

provided a 
afting the C
as follows: 

Kaufman  h
plete the CA
mmends co

Authority w

0,2017 Jun

525.00 $   
550.00 $   
075.00 $   

Item 7 – 

Finance Ma

 
General Ma
 

 
Legal Couns

 

four-year p
Comprehen

has helped 
AFR for the 
ontinuation

was formed 

 

ne 30,2018

22,601.00   
2,601.00     

25,202.00   

 Audit Servic

ITEM NO. 

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel 

proposal for
nsive Annua

 the Financ
first time.  S

n of this serv

 in 1997.  Th

June 30,2

23,73$      
2,653$        

26,384$      

ces 

7 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

r 
al 

 

ce 
Staff 
vice 

hey 

2019

1.00
3.00
4.00



 Page 2 of 2 Item 7 – Audit Services 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2015 - 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY APPROVING  
A FOUR-YEAR SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH MCGILLOWAY, RAY, BROWN & KAUFMAN 

FOR AUDIT SERVICES 
 

WHEREAS, in the case of professional services, qualifications and experience to 
the benefit of the Authority shall receive first consideration; and, 

 
WHEREAS, McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman have been the Authority’s 

independent auditors since 1997 and have an in-depth knowledge of Authority 
operations;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS 

VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY, that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized 
and directed for, and on behalf of, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority to execute 
a four-year Service Agreement with McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman for audit 
services, as attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A.” 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority at its regular meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 

 ______________________________ 
  Elizabeth Silva, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 
 

















 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
This actio
from lan
 
FISCAL IM
Staff est
item will 
approva
 
DISCUSS
The prop
Facility N
approve
agenda
long-term
 
BACKGR
The Boa
2015.  At
Request
 
ATTACHM

1. R
2. Ex

R
 

Rep

Dec

Ray 

A Re
Requ
Finan
Proje

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
on supports

ndfills.  

MPACT 
imates that
 be funded

al.  Funding

SION & ANA
posed finan
Needs and 
ed on Nove
a, will provid
m path of S

ROUND 
rd of Direct
t the July 30
t for Propos

MENT(S) 
esolution 
xhibit A - Re
ate Project

port to the

ember 17, 

 Hendricks, 

esolution Au
uest for Pro
ncial Mode
ections Stud

N 
 Board app

ELATIONSHIP
s the three-

t this study w
d will be bro
g for this item

ALYSIS 
ncial study, 
 Global Org
ember 19, 2
de the Boar
SVR.  

tors set the 
0, 2015 retre
als for a Fin

equest for P
tions Study 

 

Page

e Board o

2015 

 Finance M

uthorization
posals for a

el and Custo
dy 

proval of thi

P 
-year goal t

will cost $50
ought to the
m will be inc

 together w
ganicS Ener
2015, and th
rd with the 

 goal to div
eat, SVR Bo

nancial Mod

Proposals fo

 1 of 2 

of Directo

anager 

 to Release
a Long-Ran
omer Rate 

s item. 

to fund and

0,000.  The a
e Board wh
cluded in th

with the Env
rgy Clean F
he Econom
information

vert 75% of l
oard of Dire
del RFP.   

or Long-Ran

ors 

e a 
ge 
 

d implemen

actual fisca
hen a consu
he Fiscal Ye

vironmenta
Fiber Organ

mic Impact S
n necessary

landfill was
ectors direc

nge Financ

Item

 
Finance Ma

 
General Ma
 

 
Legal Couns

 

nt 75% dive

al impact, a
ultant is sele
ear 2016-17

l Review of 
nics Recove
Study includ
y to make d

ste from the
ted staff to

ial Model a

m 8 – Propose

ITEM NO. 

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel 

ersion of wa

as well as h
ected for c
7 Budget.  

 the Long-T
ery Project 
ded in this s
decisions on

e waste stre
o prepare a

and Custom

ed Rates 

8 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

ste 

ow this 
ontract 

Term 

same 
n the 

eam by 
a 

mer 



 Page 2 of 2 Item 8 – Proposed Rates 

RESOLUTION NO.  2015 - 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE  
RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR A LONG-RANGE FINANCIAL MODEL AND 

CUSTOMER RATE PROJECTIONS STUDY 
 

WHEREAS, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors has directed 
preparation of long-range financial model and customer rate projections study for various 
future facility and operational options for the Authority; and, 

 
WHEREAS, inclusion of a long-range financial model and customer service rate 

projections study in conjunction with environmental impact report preparation was 
determined to be essential to providing clear and factual information for decision makers 
and stakeholders; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS 

VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY, that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized 
and directed for, and on behalf of, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority to release the 
attached Request for Proposals marked “Exhibit A.” 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority at its regular meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 

 ______________________________ 
  Elizabeth Silva, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

128 Sun S
Telephon

R

TO
FINAN

RAT
VALL

Street, Suite 1
ne 831-775-3

www

REQUEST 

O PROVID
NCIAL MO
E PROJEC

LEY SOLID

Janu

101, Salinas,
3000 Facsim
w.svswa.org

FOR PROP

DE A LONG
ODEL AND 
CTIONS FO
D WASTE A

uary 12, 201

, California
mile 831-755-
g 

POSALS 

G-RANGE 
CUSTOME

OR SALINA
AUTHORIT

6 

93901 
-1322 

ER 
AS 
TY 

Page 1

 



Page 2 

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Introduction 
The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority (SVSWA) seeks proposals from qualified firms to 
provide a long-range financial model and rate projections for SVSWA and its member agencies.   

 
Proposal Submittal 
Proposals must be received by 2:00 PM February 19, 2016 at the following address: 

 

Attention Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 
Salinas Valley Recycles, 128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, CA 93901 

 
Proposals received after this deadline will be returned unopened. The Authority Clerk or his/her 
designee will determine if bid submittal time has expired by accessing www.time.gov for the 
official time. It is the proposer’s responsibility to ensure that the Authority Clerk, at the 
Authority Clerk’s Office, receives the proposal prior to the designated date and time. 
Proposal and proposal documents are available at the SVSWA office or they can be downloaded 
at www.svswa.sharefile.com (username and password can be requested by emailing 
rayh@svswa.org). The proposal and any accompanying documents shall be submitted in a 
sealed envelope with the words LONG-RANGE FINANCIAL MODEL clearly marked in the 
lower left-hand corner of the envelope. 

 
Schedule for Selection Process 

Issue RFP January 12, 2016 
Proposals Due February 19, 2016 
Award Contract no later than July 1, 2016 

 
Questions Regarding This Project 
Questions regarding this project must be submitted in writing by February 2, 2016. The 
SVSWA reserves the right to disregard questions raised after that time. Questions should be 
sent to: Ray Hendricks, Finance Manager, (rayh@svswa.org), Phone: (831) 775-3016. 

 

Requirements of Proposer 
The Proposer will be required to: 

1. Bear all costs of proposal preparation. 
2. Accept the terms and conditions of the SVSWA’s Agreement for Consulting Services 

(Attachment A). 
3. Be licensed with the State of California as required for this project. 
4. Be knowledgeable of applicable California and federal laws and regulations and local 

ordinances. 
5. Meet any other requirements stated herein. 
6. Proposal shall agree to provide a Microsoft Word/Excel copy of their Chain of Custody 

form.



Page 3 

SVSWA reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals received. 
 
 
2.0 SCOPE OF WORK 
 
SVSWA is a joint powers agency that serves the cities of King, Gonzales, Greenfield, Salinas, and 
Soledad as well as a portion of the unincorporated Monterey County.  Currently SVSWA is in the 
process of preparing an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for its Salinas Area Materials 
Recovery Center and Global OrganicS Energy (GOE) Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project 
and other long-term operational scenarios.  In order to make the best long-term decision, SVSWA 
requires a 20-year model for budget, tipping fees and rates to the member agency’s franchised 
collection service customers for each of these scenarios.  Each member agency has a different 
collection rate under their exclusive waste and recycling collection franchise agreements.  
Additionally, SVSWA would like to assess the options for changing its rate structure to be less 
reliant on landfill disposal tipping fees and more sustainable long-term fees.   
 
Using the most recent budget available, expenditures need to be projected out for 20 years.  Capital 
Improvement Projects and projected unfunded State mandates will be incorporated in order to 
determine the required fees and impacts to the ratepayers.  This will be the baseline model.  
(Scenario 5 at Sun Street) 
 
Using this base model and data derived from the concurrent Environmental Impact Report 
preparation, consultant will calculate how each scenario affects the operating and capital 
improvements budget and how it will impact the ratepayers, including self-haul and franchise 
waste and recycling collection service customers for each member agency.  
 
Following is a summary of the different scenarios to be studied.   
 
Scenario 

# Scenario Description 
Proposed 

Location(s) 
1 Transfer Station/Materials Recover 

Center/Clean Fiber Recovery System 
 Up to 1,500 tons per day facility at a site on Harrison 

Road 
 Municipal solid waste, yard waste, recyclables, 

household hazardous waste 
 From Salinas and North County franchise haulers and 

self-haulers 
 Global Organics Energy clean fiber and organics 

recovery system 
 Materials Recovery Center 
 Household Hazardous Waste collection facility 
 Transfer station 
 Administrative offices 
 Salvaged material sales 
 Existing Sun Street facility closes 

 

 
1. Harrison Road 



Page 4 

 
Scenario 

# Scenario Description 
Proposed 

Location(s) 
2 Transfer Station/Materials Recover Center 

Only 
 Up to 1,000 tons per day facility at one of 3 proposed sites 
 Municipal solid waste, yard waste, recyclables, household 

hazardous waste 
 From Salinas and North County franchise haulers and self-

haulers 
 Materials Recovery Center 
 Household Hazardous Waste collection facility 
 Transfer station to move consolidated materials to GOE 

Clean Fiber Recovery System facility (Scenario 3) for 
processing and directing wastes to a landfill 

 Sun Street facility closes if either of the other two sites (2.2 
or 2.3) are pursued 

 

1. Sun Street 
2. Harrison Road 
3. Crazy Horse 

Landfill 

3 Clean Fiber Recovery System Only 
 Up to 1,200 tons per day facility at one of 2 proposed sites 

 Global Organics Energy clean fiber and organics recovery 
system 

 Existing Sun Street facility closes if either of the other two 
sites under Scenario 2 above are pursued 

1. Harrison Road 
2. Johnson Canyon 

Landfill 
 

4 No Salinas Area Facility  
 No new facilities 

 All Salinas and North Monterey County franchise tonnage 
direct hauled to Monterey Regional Waste Management 
District (MRWMD) for burial or processing 

 All self-haulers directed to MRWMD 

 Existing Sun Street facility closes 

1. MRWMD 

 
5 

“No Project” (Minor Expansion of Sun Street 
with or without MRWMD) 
 Up to 600 tons per day (existing Sun Street facility is 

expanded to accommodate additional tonnage) 
 Salinas franchise solid waste and green waste received at 

Sun Street 
 North county franchise solid and green waste received at 

Madison Lane 
 Self haulers choose Sun Street or Madison Lane 
 Materials Recovery Center for self-haul customers 
 Household Hazardous Waste Collection facility 
 Tonnage transferred to Johnson Canyon Landfill, or 
 Select tonnage transferred to MRWMD for processing 

 

1.   Sun Street 
2. MRWMD 



Page 5 

3.0 PROPOSAL FORMAT 
 
Proposers shall submit their Proposals using a two-envelope system. 
 

i.   The first envelope shall contain their technical portion of the Proposal. 
 

ii. The  second  envelope  shall  contain  the  proposed  fees  as  outlined  in Schedule of 
Fees. 

 
iii. Each  envelope  will  be  clearly  marked  “ENVELOPE  1:  TECHNICAL 

PROPOSAL” & “ENVELOPE 2:  PRICING” 
 

iv. Each envelope shall be sealed separately and placed in a submission envelope to be 
submitted to the Authority’s Clerk. 

 
v. Failure to separately and completely seal, clearly label each envelope or place pricing 

documentation within the technical envelope of the Proposal may disqualify the 
Proposers  submission.   

 
Please clearly mark and submit one (1) original hard copy marked as “Original”, and four (4) 
facsimiles marked as “Copy” of the technical portion of the Proposal and one (1) original copy of the 
pricing Proposal. Responses must be in English. 
 
Proposers are required to provide a written response regarding each of the following items. This 
information shall be submitted with the balance of the required documents provided by the 
proposer. The following format and numbering sequence should be followed in order to provide 
consistency in Proposer’s responses and to enable the Evaluation Committee to perform a more 
effective review of the submissions. All pages should be consecutively numbered. 
 
Failure to follow this layout may disqualify the submission from further consideration. 
 
Proposer’s submissions should be as concise as reasonably   possible, and include, at a minimum, a 
response to each of the following items: 
 
Section 1 – Company Overview & Project Team 

Clearly identify the prime firm submitting the proposal. Identify any other firms that may be 
involved (sub-contracted) on your behalf and their legal/contractual relationship with the 
prime firm along with the expertise and respective projected costs of their involvement. 
Outline the legal structure and ownership of the firms. Provide an overview of the firm’s 
office locations, staffing (number of professional/technical, disciplines) and technical resources 
drawn from each of the respective office locations for this project. 

 
Section 2 – Qualifications and Experience to determine the ability to provide adequate resources: 

Provide a brief resume of the Project Manager and Support staff that would be directly involved 
in the project, indicating experience with strategic planning, long term financial planning, 



Page 6 

budgeting, accounting/finance, and financial forecasting in a municipal government 
environment.  

 
Proposer shall include a description of at least three (3) previous engagements with other 
similar sized government entities that outline projects of similar scope, cost and magnitude 
that have been successfully completed by their firm in the past three (3) years. This shall 
include the client names, contact and contact phone numbers. Please do not reference Salinas 
Valley Solid Waste Authority contracts or projects in response to this section. 

 
Section 3 – Project Understanding and Approach 

Proposers are to confirm their understanding of the Scope of Work and clearly define how 
they would go about achieving the completion of the Scope of Work, the respective expertise 
involved and their time allocation for each. The work plan shall include a scheduling of 
activities and resources necessary to meet the project objectives, including a quality 
assurance and quality control plan, which provides for respective Authority staff review of all 
project activities. Proposers are also to indicate the level and amount of Authority staff 
resource allocation for internal scheduling and planning purposes. Proposers should identify 
all critical EIR data needed for completion of the 
 

 
Section 4 – Schedule of Work 

Proposers shall commence work on or about July 1, 2016 and parallel the timeline for 
preparation of the Environmental Impact Report being conducted for the Salinas Area 
Materials Recovery Center and Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project scenarios listed above 
and further described in the attached Scope of Work (Attachment B). Proposer, The project 
shall be completed by no later than  April 30,  2017, with   w r i t t e n  project  status 
updates to the Authority Finance Manager by no later than the 5th of each month. Meeting 
dates, other key events and major project deliverables should be clearly identified on the 
project schedule.  

 
Section 5 – Financial (to be included in Separate Envelope) 

Proposers shall indicate a lump sum cost associated with providing the long-range financial 
plan.  Additionally, Proposers shall include with their submission a detailed summary of 
the costs associated with the Lump Sum Cost provided on a S c h e d u l e  of Fees. These details 
shall include a list of the project milestones, the tasks within each milestone, and the staff 
resources assigned to work on the t a s k  with the time allocation and hourly rate for each, 
the grand total of which will match the total Lump Sum Cost on the Schedule of Fees. 

 
Additional Costs 
Proposers shall indicate any other items and costs, which could be associated with completion of the Scope of Work on 
the Schedule of Fees. 
 
4.0     SUMMARY OF MANDATORY SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

 
Proposers must submit the following with their submission. Failure to submit all of the 
following documentation will disqualify the Proposer from further consideration: 



Page 7 

Envelope 1 

i. A response to support Section 1 - Company Overview and Project Team 
ii. A response to support Section 2 - Qualifications and Experience 
iii. A response to support Section 3 - Project Understanding and Approach 
iv. A response to support Section 4 - Schedule of Work 

Envelope 2 
i. Schedule of Fees 
ii. Detailed summary of the services  

 
5.0     SELECTION CRITERIA & PROCESS 
 

Selection Criteria 
 

Proposers are advised that only complete submissions shall be reviewed and evaluated. 
Should the Evaluation Committee find incomplete Submissions during the evaluation of 
Proposals, the Proposal shall be disqualified. 

 
Selection Process 

The  evaluation  process,  in  determining  which  Proposal  will  result  in  a 
recommendation for an award, will consist of the following stages. 
 
a. Stage I - Review by the Finance Manager to determine which Proposals comply with all 

requirements. 
 
b. Stage II – S coring by the Evaluation Committee, comprised of Authority staff, for each 

Proposal that has passed Stage I. Each proposal will be scored in accordance with the 
Evaluation Weighting Criteria.  

 
c. Stage III – A f t e r  c o m p l e t i n g  S t a g e s  I  a n d  I I  f o r  e a c h  P r o p o s a l ,  a 

non-public opening of the Pricing Envelope will be conducted by the SVSWA Clerk of the 
Board and the Finance Manager, who will then weight the scores as per the Evaluation 
Weighting Criteria  and will combine these scores with those from Stage II. 

 
 

Section Evaluation Criteria Weight 
Factor 

Technical Section: 
1 Company Overview & Project Team 5% 
2 Qualifications and Experience 25% 
3 Project Understanding and Approach 25% 
4 Schedule of Work 20% 

 Subtotal – Technical Section 75% 
Financial Section: 

5 Financial – (to be included in a separate envelope) 25% 
 Sub-total – Financial Section 25% 
 Total 100% 



Page 8 

 
 

d. d) Final Selection – the Finance Manager will hold a meeting with the Evaluation 
Committee to present the results from Stages II and III. Based on these results provided by 
the Finance Manager, the Evaluation Committee will make a final recommendation to the 
Board for award. Alternatively, the Evaluation Committee may request that the top two 
Proposers, based on their scores, provide a presentation to the Evaluation Committee at a 
date to be agreed upon by all parties. 

 
Notification of Results 

 
When the review and evaluation process is completed and the successful Proposer is approved by 
Board of Directors of the Authority. The Authority will notify Proposers of the results within the 
written staff report available prior to the Board meeting. 
 
No announcement concerning the awarding of this RFP will be made until a complete review 
and evaluation is conducted of all submissions and the recommendation for  approval  is  
published in the Board meeting agenda.  

 
 

ATTACHMENT A - Professional Services Agreement 
   ATTACHMENT B – Design and Environmental Impact Study Scope of Work  



 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
The reco
Objectiv
consulta
conjunc
 
FISCAL IM
The prop
final cos
 
DISCUSS
This actio
public w
needs a
are at th
impact s
very imp
impact/
process 
supplem
compre
 
BACKGR
This actio
conduc
informed
 
ATTACHM

1. R

Rep

Dec

Patri

A Re
Requ
Impa
Mat
Org
Rec
Fac

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
ommended
ve 5 to “P
ant to pre
ction with th

MPACT 
posed budg
sts are know

SION & ANA
on is neces

with compre
and econom
he forefront
studies to su

portant.  The
/benefit stud
 is the new 

menting the
hensive fac

ROUND 
on was incl
ted in July 2
d and educ

MENTS 
esolution 

port to the

ember 17, 

ick Mathew

esolution Au
uest for Pro
act/Benefit
terials Reco
anics Ener
overy Proj
ility Option

N 
 that the Bo

ELATIONSHIP
d action fu

Present to t
epare econ
he facilities 

get for this 
wn.   

ALYSIS 
ssary to prov
ehensive inf
mic partner
t of regiona
upport and
e Board of 
dies and lo
norm for sm
 Environme

cts to assist 

luded as pa
2015 to pro
cated deci

 2.  

Page

e Board o

2015 

ws, General

uthorizing th
oposals for E
t Studies for
overy Cen
rgy Clean 
ect and O

ns 

oard appro

P 
ulfills the Bo
the Board 
nomic imp
CEQA proc

item will be

vide the Bo
formation t
rships for SV
al planning 
d enhance 
Directors’ d
ng range fi

mart plannin
ental Impac
 with comm

art of the Bo
ovide for the
sions. 

 Exhibit A – 

 1 of 2 

of Directo

 Manager/

he Release 
Economic 
r Salinas Ar
nter, Globa
 Fiber and 

Other Long

ve this item

oard direct
for consid

pact report
cess.”   

e included 

oard of Dire
o assist with

VR.  As econ
 for all mem
the decisio

decision to 
inancial mo
ng.  This info
ct Report (E
munity educ

oards 2015-
e full range

 Request fo

It

ors 

/CAO 

 of a 

rea 
al 
 Organics 

g Term 

m.  

tive under 
deration a 
rt for each

in the 2016

ectors, loca
h decisions 
nomic grow

mber agenc
on making p
 include bo
odeling with
ormation w
EIR) informa
cation and 

-16 Strategi
e of facts ne

or Proposals

tem 9 – Econ

Finance Ma

 

 
General Ma
 

 
Legal Couns

 

SVR Strate
scope of 

h CEQA s

6-17 budge

l stakehold
 around the

wth, jobs an
cies, inclusio
process is a

oth econom
h the enviro

will be valua
ation and pr
 future dec

ic Planning
ecessary to 

s 

nomic Impa

ITEM NO. 

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel 

egic Plan, G
work to se
tudy scena

t allocation

ers and the
e future fac
nd sustainab
on of econo

appropriate
mic 
onmental re

able in 
roviding 

cisions. 

g process 
 make well 

ct Study 

9 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

Goal A, 
elect a 
ario, in 

ns once 

e 
cility 
bility 
omic 

e and 

eview 

 



 Page 2 of 2 Item 9 – Economic Impact Study 

RESOLUTION NO.  2015 - 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE  
RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ECONOMIC IMPACT/BENEFIT STUDIES FOR THE 

SALINAS AREA MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER AND GLOBAL ORGANICS ENERGY CLEAN 
FIBER AND ORGANICS RECOVERY PROJECT AND OTHER LONG TERM FACILITY OPTIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors has directed 

preparation of economic impact/benefit analysis for various future facility and 
operational options for the Authority; and, 

 
WHEREAS, inclusion of economic impact analyses in conjunction with 

environmental impact report preparation was determined to be essential to providing 
clear and factual information for decision makers and stakeholders; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS 

VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY, that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized 
and directed for, and on behalf of, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority to release the 
attached Request for Proposals marked “Exhibit A.” 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority at its regular meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 

 ______________________________ 
  Elizabeth Silva, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

128 Sun S
Telephon

R

IMP
SAL

Street, Suite 1
ne 831-775-3

www

REQUEST 

TO PROV
PACT/BEN
LINAS VAL

AU

Janu

101, Salinas,
3000 Facsim
w.svswa.org

FOR PROP

VIDE ECON
NEFIT STU
LLEY SOLI
THORITY

uary 12, 201

, California
mile 831-755-
g 

POSALS 

NOMIC 
UDIES FOR 

ID WASTE
 

6 

93901 
-1322 

E 

Page 1

 



Page 2 

1.0  GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Introduction 
The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority (SVSWA) seeks proposals from qualified firms to 
provide economic Impact/Benefit studies in conjunction with preparation of an Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR) for its Salinas Area Materials Recovery Center and Clean Fiber and 
Organics Recovery Project and other long term facility and operational scenarios.   

 
Proposal Submittal 
Proposals must be received by 2:00 PM February 19, 2016 at the following address: 

 

Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 
Salinas Valley Recycles, 128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, CA 93901 

 
Proposals received after this deadline will be returned unopened. The Authority Clerk or his/her 
designee will determine if bid submittal time has expired by accessing www.time.gov for the 
official time. It is the proposer’s responsibility to ensure that the Authority Clerk, at the 
Authority Clerk’s Office, receives the proposal prior to the designated date and time. 
Proposal and proposal documents are available at the SVSWA office or can be downloaded at 
www.svswa.sharefile.com (username and password can be requested by emailing 
rayh@svswa.org). The proposal and any accompanying documents shall be submitted in a 
sealed envelope with the words ECONOMIC IMPACT/BENEFITS STUDIES clearly 
marked in the lower left-hand corner of the envelope. 

 
Schedule for Selection Process 

Issue RFP January 12, 2016 
Proposals Due February 19, 2016 
Award Contract no later than July 1, 2016 

 
Questions Regarding This Project 
Questions regarding this project must be submitted in writing by February 2, 2016. The 
SVSWA reserves the right to disregard questions raised after that time. Questions should be 
sent to: Patrick Mathews, General Manager/CAO, (patrickm@svswa.org), Phone: (831) 775-
3005. 

 

Requirements of Proposer 
The Proposer shall be required to: 

1. Bear all costs of proposal preparation. 
2. Accept the terms and conditions of the SVSWA’s Agreement for Consulting Services 

(Attachment A). 
3. Be licensed with the State of California as required for this project. 
4. Be knowledgeable of applicable California and federal laws and regulations and local 

ordinances. 
5. Meet any other requirements stated herein. 
6. Proposal shall agree to provide a Microsoft Word/Excel copy of their Chain of Custody 

form.



Page 3 

SVSWA reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals received. 
 
 
2.0 SCOPE OF WORK 
 
SVSWA is a joint powers agency that serves the cities of King, Gonzales, Greenfield, Salinas, and 
Soledad as well as a portion of the unincorporated Monterey County.  Currently SVSWA is in the 
process of preparing an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for its Salinas Area Materials 
Recovery Center and Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project and other long term facility and 
operational scenarios.  In order to make the best long-term decision, SVSWA requires an 
Economic Impact Assessment for each of these scenarios using industry standard tools such as 
IMPLAN, REMI or RIMS.   The purpose of these studies is to provide the SVSWA Board of 
Directors, local stakeholders and the public with an assessment of the respective value of each 
project scenario to the local economy through job creation (direct and indirect), investment, 
demand for local services and other relevant economic factors 
 
Scenario 5 below will be used as the baseline for comparison of economic values against the other 
potential project scenarios.  Using this base model and data derived from the concurrent 
Environmental Impact Report preparation, consultant will calculate how each scenario benefits or 
impacts local economic conditions within the SVSWA service area. Proposers shall prepare a list 
of essential data required for each scenario as part of its proposal. 
 
Following is a summary of the different scenarios to be studied.   
 
Scenario 

# Scenario Description 
Proposed 

Location(s) 
1 Transfer Station/Materials Recover 

Center/Clean Fiber Recovery System 
 Up to 1,500 tons per day facility at a site on Harrison 

Road 
 Municipal solid waste, yard waste, recyclables, 

household hazardous waste 
 From Salinas and North County franchise haulers and 

self-haulers 
 Global Organics Energy clean fiber and organics 

recovery system 
 Materials Recovery Center 
 Household Hazardous Waste collection facility 
 Transfer station 
 Administrative offices 
 Salvaged material sales 
 Existing Sun Street facility closes 

 

 
1. Harrison Road 

2 Transfer Station/Materials Recover Center 
Only 
 Up to 1,000 tons per day facility at one of 3 proposed sites 
 Municipal solid waste, yard waste, recyclables, household 

1. Sun Street 
2. Harrison Road 
3. Crazy Horse 

Landfill 



Page 4 

 
Scenario 

# Scenario Description 
Proposed 

Location(s) 
hazardous waste 

 From Salinas and North County franchise haulers and self 
haulers 

 Materials Recovery Center 
 Household Hazardous Waste collection facility 
 Transfer station to move consolidated materials to GOE 

Clean Fiber Recovery System facility (Scenario 3) for 
processing and directing wastes to a landfill 

 Sun Street facility closes if either of the other two sites are 
pursued 

 

3 Clean Fiber Recovery System Only 
 Up to 1,200 tons per day facility at one of 2 proposed sites 

 Global Organics Energy clean fiber and organics recovery 
system 

 Existing Sun Street facility closes if either of the other two 
sites under Scenario 2 above are pursued 

1. Harrison Road 
2. Johnson Canyon 

Landfill 
 

4 No Salinas Area Facility  
 No new facilities 

 All Salinas and North Monterey County franchise tonnage 
direct hauled to Monterey Regional Waste Management 
District for burial or processing 

 All self-haulers directed to MRWMD 

 Existing Sun Street facility closes 

1. MRWMD 

 
5 

“No Project” (Minor Expansion of Sun Street 
with or without MRWMD) 
 Up to 600 tons per day (existing Sun Street facility is 

expanded to accommodate additional tonnage) 
 Salinas franchise solid waste and green waste received at 

Sun Street 
 North county franchise solid and green waste received at 

Madison Lane 
 Self haulers choose Sun Street or Madison Lane 
 Materials Recovery Center for self haul customers 
 Household Hazardous Waste Collection facility 
 Tonnage transferred to Johnson Canyon Landfill, or 
 Select tonnage transferred to MRWMD for processing 

 

1.   Sun Street 
2.   MRWMD 



Page 5 

3.0 PROPOSAL FORMAT 
 
Proposers shall submit their Proposals using a two-envelope system. 
 

i. The first envelope shall contain their technical portion of the Proposal. 
 

ii. The  second  envelope  shall  contain  the  proposed  fees  as  outlined  in Schedule of 
Fees. 

 
iii. Each  envelope  will  be  clearly  marked  “ENVELOPE  1:  TECHNICAL 

PROPOSAL” & “ENVELOPE 2: PRICING” 
 

iv. Each envelope shall be sealed separately and placed in a submission envelope to be 
submitted to the Authority. 

 
v. Failure to separately and completely seal, clearly label each envelope or place pricing 

documentation within the technical envelope of the Proposal may disqualify the 
Proposers submission.   

 
Please clearly mark and submit one (1) original hard copy marked as “Original”, and four (4) 
facsimiles marked as “Copy” of the technical portion of the Proposal and one (1) original copy of the 
pricing Proposal. Responses must be in English. 
 
Proposers are required to provide a written response regarding each of the following items. This 
information shall be submitted with the balance of the required documents provided by the 
Proposer. The following format and numbering sequence should be followed in order to provide 
consistency in Proposer responses and to enable the Evaluation Committee to perform a more effective 
review of the submissions. All pages should be consecutively numbered. 
 
Failure to follow this layout may disqualify the submission from further consideration. 
 
Proposer’s submissions should be as concise as reasonably   possible, and include, at a minimum, a 
response to each of the following items: 
 
Section 1 – Company Overview & Project Team 

Clearly identify the prime firm submitting the proposal. Identify any other firms that may be 
involved (sub-contracted) on your behalf and their legal/contractual relationship with the 
prime firm along with the expertise of their involvement. Outline the legal structure and 
ownership of the firms. Provide an overview of the firm’s office locations, staffing (number of 
professional/technical, disciplines) and technical resources drawn from each of the respective 
office locations for this project. 

 
Section 2 – Qualifications and Experience 

Provide a brief resume of the Project Manager and Support staff that would be directly involved 
in the project, indicating experience with economic development modeling and forecasting 
in a municipal government environment. Evaluation of the Project Manager and Support staff 



Page 6 

will include an assessment of the firms overall ability to provide adequate resources to this 
project. 

 
Proposers shall include a description of at least three (3) previous engagements with other 
similar sized government entities, with that of Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority, that outline 
projects of similar scope, cost and magnitude that have been successfully completed by their 
firm in the past three (3) years. This shall include the client names, contact and contact 
phone numbers. Please do not reference Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority contracts or 
projects in response to this section. 

 
Section 3 – Project Understanding and Approach 

Proposers are to confirm their understanding of the Scope of Work and clearly define how 
they would go about achieving the completion of the Scope of Work, the respective expertise 
involved and their time allocation for each. The work plan shall include a scheduling of 
activities and resources necessary to meet the project objectives, including a quality 
assurance and quality control plan, which provides for respective Authority staff review of all 
project activities. Proposers are also to indicate the level and amount of Authority staff 
resource allocation for internal scheduling and planning purposes. Proposers should identify 
all critical EIR data needed for completion of the studies. 
 

 
Section 4 – Schedule of Work 

Proposers shall commence work on or about July 1, 2016 and run parallel to the timeline 
forpreparation of the Environmental Impact Report being conducted for the Salinas Area 
Materials Recovery Center and Clean Fiber and Organics Recovery Project scenarios listed 
above and further described in the attached Scope of Work (Attachment B).  The project 
shall be completed by no later than April 30, 2017, with written project status updates to 
Authority’s Project Manager on or before the 5th of each month. Meeting dates, other key 
events and major project deliverables should be clearly identified on the project schedule.  

 
Section 5 – Financial (to be included in Separate Envelope) 

Proposers shall indicate a lump sum cost as provided for on the Schedule of Fees, inclusive of all 
costs associated with  preparation of  economic impact/benefit studies.  Additionally, Proposers 
shall include with their submission a detailed summary of the costs associated with the 
Lump Sum Cost provided on the Schedule of Fees. These details shall include a list of the 
project milestones including the tasks within each milestone and indicating the staff resources 
assigned to work on the t a s k  and the time allocation and hourly rate for each, the grand 
total of which will match the total Lump Sum Cost on the Schedule of Fees. 

 
Additional Costs 
Proposers shall indicate if the modelling application developed/purchased as part of this work will require 
the Authority to purchase any software or hardware to support its ongoing use. Any additional costs 
associated with the purchase of this software shall be identified as provided for on the Schedule of 
Fees. 
4.0     SUMMARY OF MANDATORY SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

 



Page 7 

Proposers must submit the following with their submission. Failure to submit all of the 
following documentation will disqualify the Proposer from further consideration: 

Envelope 1 

i. A response to support Section 1 - Company Overview and Project Team 
ii. A response to support Section 2 - Qualifications and Experience 
iii. A response to support Section 3 - Project Understanding and Approach 
iv. A response to support Section 4 - Schedule of Work 

Envelope 2 
i. Schedule of Fees 
ii. Detailed summary of the services to be provided by the Proposer (including 

disbursements) for Economic Impact/Benefits Studies as per the Terms and References 
stated herein. 

 
5.0     SELECTION CRITERIA & PROCESS 
 

Selection Criteria 
 

Proposers are advised that only complete submissions shall be reviewed and evaluated. 
Should the Evaluation Committee find incomplete submissions during the evaluation of 
Proposals, the Proposal will be disqualified. 

 
Selection Process 

The  evaluation  process,  in  determining  which  Proposal  will  result  in  a 
recommendation for an award, will consist of the following stages. 
 
a. Stage I - Review by the Project Manager to determine which Proposals comply with the 

requirements. 
 
b. Stage II – S coring by the Evaluation Committee, comprised of Authority staff, for each 

Proposal that has passed Stage I. Each proposal will be scored in accordance with the 
Evaluation Weighting Criteria.  

c. Stage III – F o l l o w i n g  c o m p l e t e d  o f  S t a g e s  I  a n d  I I ,  a non-public opening 
of the Pricing Envelope will be conducted by the SVSWA Clerk of the Board and the 
General Manager/CAO, who will then weight the scores as per the Evaluation Weighting 
Criteria . 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 8 

Section Evaluation Criteria Weight 
Factor 

Technical Section: 
1 Company Overview & Project Team 5% 
2 Qualifications and Experience 25% 
3 Project Understanding and Approach 25% 
4 Schedule of Work 20% 

 Subtotal – Technical Section 75% 
Financial Section: 

5 Financial – (to be included in a separate envelope) 25% 
 Sub-total – Financial Section 25% 
 Total 100% 

 
 

d. Final Selection – the General Manage/CAO will hold a meeting with the Evaluation 
Committee to present the results from Stages II & III. Based on these results provided by 
the General Manager/CAO, the Evaluation Committee will make a final recommendation 
to the Board of Directors for award. Alternatively, the Evaluation Committee may request 
that the top two-three Proposers, based on their scores from Stages II & III, provide 
presentations to the Evaluation Committee at a date to be agreed upon by all parties. 
Following this request if exercised,  a final recommendation by the Evaluation Committee 
would be presented to Board for Directors for award. 

 
Notification of Results 

 
When the review and evaluation process is completed and the successful ProposerProposer will be 
identified in the staff report  prepared for consideration by  the Board of Directors of the Authority. 
 
No announcement concerning the awarding of this RFP will be made until a complete review 
and evaluation is conducted of all submissions and the successful Proposer is identified in the 
written staff report and subsequently considered for award by the  Board for Directors of 
the Authority. 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A - Professional Services Agreement 
   ATTACHMENT B – Environmental Impact Study Scope of Work 



 
 

 
Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
As part o
will prov
the Sun 
as well a
SVR to c
  
STRATEG
The reco
Year Go
 
FISCAL IM
The curr
the full c
$6.00 pe
approxim
requiring
and rec
over this
into the 
legislatio
springs t
mattress
 
Participa
mattress
SVR $2.4
contam
landfill.  
disposin
Buena V
 

Rep

Dec

Man

A Re
Serv
Recy
of M
Opti

MENDATION
commends 

of California
vide recyclin
Street Trans

as the Jolon
continue off

GIC PLAN RE
ommended
oal to Fund 

MPACT 
ent fee cha

cost to hand
er unit to Ho
mately $35,
g SVR to loo
ycling servi
s in-house d
 category o
on.  Fees ar
hat will be 
ses and box

ation in the
s collection
42 for every
inated mat
This agreem
g of materi

Vista Landfil

port to the

ember 17, 

ndy Brooks, 

esolution Ap
ice Agreem
ycling Coun

Mattresses a
ional One-y

N 
 that the Bo

a’s Used Ma
ng paymen
sfer Station 
n Road Tran
fering enha

ELATIONSHIP
d action wil
and Implem

arged for m
dle, store, p

ope Service
,000 per ye
ok at other 
ces in-hous

dismantling 
of products
re now colle
used to reim
x springs.  

 Program is
 as a no-co

y mattress o
ttresses (we
ment will be
ial instead o
ll in Santa C

e Board o

2015 

 Recycling 

pproving a 
ment with th
ncil for Hau
nd Box Spri
year Extens

oard adopt

attress Rec
nts and no-c
 in Salinas, J

nsfer Station
anced recy

P 
ll assist the 
ment 75% D

mattresses a
process, rec
es for transp
ar. Hope Se
options.  In
se at a cost
 process, St
 now funde
ected at th
mburse eac

s voluntary 
ost recycling
or box spring
et, soiled, b
e one of the
of paying fo

Cruz County

of Directo

Coordinato

 Two-Year C
he Mattress
uling and Re
ings with O
ion 

t the resolut

ycling Prog
cost haulin
Johnson Ca
n outside of
ycling servic

Authority in
Diversion of 

and box spr
cycle, and t
portation an
ervices has 
 Novembe
t of approx
ate regulat

ed through 
he point of s
ch of the st

but allows S
g service fo
g received 
ug infested
e few wher
or the servic
y will partici

ors 

or 

Collection 
s 
ecycling 
ne 

tion.  

gram, the M
g of mattre
anyon Land
f King City. 

ces at no-co

n supporting
 Waste from

rings is $15.0
transport e
nd recycling
 since term
r 2014, SVR 

ximately $6.
tions have 
 “Extended
sale for all n
teps require

SVR to gain
or the publi
 for recyclin

d) that must
re SVR is ac
ce.  Both th
ipate in the

Finance Ma

 
General Ma
 

 
Legal Couns

 

Mattress Rec
esses and b
dfill outside 
  This agree
ost to the p

g the Strate
m Landfills.  

00 per unit 
ach unit. SV
g at a cost 

minated this 
 took on th
.20 per unit
now place

d Producer 
new mattre
ed to recyc

n access to
c. The Prog

ng and $1.6
t be dispose

ctually paid 
he Marina L
e program. 

ITEM NO. 1

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel 

cycling Cou
box springs a

 of Gonzale
ment will a

public. 

egic Plan Th
 

and reflect
VR was pay
 of 
 line busine
e dismantli
. Since takin
d mattresse
Responsibil

esses and b
cle used 

 provide 
gram will pa
61 for 
ed of in the
 for recyclin

Landfill and
 

10 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

uncil 
at 
es, 
llow 

hree-

ts 
ying 

ss, 
ng 
ng 
es 
ity” 
ox 

ay 

e 
ng or 
 the 



 Page 2 of 3 Item 10 – Mattress Recycling 

Participation in the agreement will allow SVR to eliminate the $15.00 per unit fee for 9 or 
less mattresses delivered and allow SVR to charge a reduced fee of $5.00 per unit for 
commercial deliveries of 10 or more units. Approval of this resolution is contingent upon 
the adoption of the revised Resolution for Rates and Fees also before the Board this 
evening for consideration. 
 
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
During FY 2014-15 SVR collected and recycled over 6,400 mattresses/box springs at the 
Johnson Canyon Landfill and Sun Street Transfer Station, representing more than 153 
tons of diversion from the waste stream. 
 
The Mattress Recycling Council (MRC) is the non-profit organization established by the 
mattress industry that will create, plan, and manage California’s Used Mattress 
Recycling Program. The Program will provide containers or trailers for storage and pay 
the freight to ship all mattresses received to Bay Area recyclers. 
 
The collection service agreement with MRC is for a two year term with an automatic 
renewal for one additional one-year term unless either party notify the other of the non-
renewal. This will be the first agreement that SVR and MRC will enter into to establish a 
working relationship. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Board of Directors set the goal to divert 75% of landfill waste from the waste stream 
by 2015.  To this end, SVR established a mattress recycling program and for the past ten 
years has been recycling and diverting mattresses and box springs from the landfill.  
 
Hope Services had been providing mattress recycling services but in October 2014 
notified SVR that they would no longer provide the service.  Since that time, SVR has 
taken on the dismantling and recycling in-house using temporary or KickStart Program 
labor. While the in-house program has been effective, it is not sustainable with the on-
going use of temporary labor. 
 
California’s Used Mattress Recovery and Recycling Act (enacted 2013, amended 2014) 
requires mattress manufacturers to create a statewide recycling program for mattresses 
used and discarded in the state. The Program will launch January 1, 2016 and will be 
funded through an $11 recycling fee collected from consumers when a new mattress or 
box spring is purchased  beginning December 30, 2015. California’s Department of 
Resource Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) is the regulatory agency with oversight 
of the Program. This Program is modeled after several other successful extended 
producer responsibility programs in the state (e.g. electronic waste recycling and used 
paint recycling). 
 
It is anticipated that the State-wide implementation of this law and program will have a 
significant impact on reducing illegal dumping of mattresses and box springs along 
roads and on private property throughout the County. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution 
2. Exhibit A –Service Agreement, Scope of Work and Compensation Rates (is under 

legal review and will be provided via supplemental distribution) 



 Page 3 of 3 Item 10 – Mattress Recycling 

RESOLUTION NO.  2015 - 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY APPROVING  
A TWO-YEAR COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE MATTRESS RECYCLING 

COUNCIL FOR HAULING AND RECYCLING OF MATTRESSES AND BOX SPRINGS  
WITH ONE OPTIONAL ONE-YEAR EXTENSION 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattress Recycling Council is the non-profit organization charged 

with managing California’s Used Mattress Recycling Program commencing January 1, 
2016; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s participation in the Program will allow a no-cost 

mattress recycling option for the public; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS 
VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY, that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized 
and directed for, and on behalf of, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority to execute 
a two-year Collection Services Agreement with the Mattress Recycling Council for 
mattress and box spring hauling and recycling services as attached hereto and marked 
“Exhibit A.” 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority at its regular meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 

 ______________________________ 
  Elizabeth Silva, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 



 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
The reco
Performa
 
FISCAL IM
No fisca
 
DISCUSS
On Nove
adjustm
made in
schedule
current A
Diversion
have be
 
BACKGR
After the
providin
Diversion
 
ATTACHM

1. R
2. C

Rep

Dec

Rose

A Re
Sche
Incu

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
ommended
ance, Effici

MPACT 
l impact, a

SION & ANA
ember 19, 2
ent to the A

n the place
e now refle
Assistant Ge
n Manager
een made t

ROUND 
e past AGM
g a small a
n Manager

MENT(S) 
esolution 

Corrected S

port to the

ember 17, 

e Gill, Huma

esolution Ap
edule Adjus
mbent Assi

N 
 adoption o

ELATIONSHIP
d action he
ient and Fle

lready abso

ALYSIS 
2015, the Bo
Assistant Ge
ment of the

ects the cor
eneral Man
r Susan War
to the Salar

M retired, AG
amount of lo
r Susan War

alary Sched

Page 1 o

e Board o

2015 

an Resource

pproving th
sting the Cl
istant Gene

of the resolu

P 
elps support
exible Work

orbed in th

oard appro
eneral Man
e currently 
rrect place
nager place
rner based 
ry Schedule

GM respon
ong term sa
rner was ap

dule 

f 2 

of Directo

es Manage

he Correcte
assification

eral Manag

ution. 

t SVRs’s goa
kforce. 

e current b

oved the re
nager (AGM
assigned A
ment at Ste
ement to re
 on her July
e. 

sibilities we
avings for SV
ppointed AG

Item 11 – C

ors 

er 

ed Salary 
n of the 
ger 

al to Promo

budget. 

evised Salary
M) classifica
Assistant Ge
ep 40.  This 
eflect the c
y 1, 2015, sa

re absorbe
VR adminis
GM. 

 

Corrected Sa

 
Finance Ma

 
General Ma
 
 
 
Legal Couns
 

ote and Ma

ry Schedule
ation.  Howe
eneral Mana

placement
correct pay
alary.  No ot

ed by a curr
stration.  On

alary Schedu

ITEM NO. 1

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel  

 

intain a Hig

e that includ
ever, an er
ager.  The s
t exceeds t

y range to 
ther chang

rent SVR ma
n July 27, 20

ule AGM 

11 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

gh 

ded an 
rror was 
salary 
the 

ges 

anager 
015, 



 Page 2 of 2 Item 11 – Corrected Salary Schedule AGM 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY APPROVING THE 
CORRECTED SALARY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 19, 2015, ADJUSTING THE 

CLASSIFICATION OF ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2015, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board of 
Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-25 which approved the Revised Salary Schedule 
effective November 19, 2015; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a correction to the Salary Schedule is required to reflect the appropriate 

pay range to the classification of Assistant General Manager (AGM) for the  incumbent 
AGM; and,  

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS VALLEY 

SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY, that the corrected Salary Schedule effective November 19, 2015, 
attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A” is hereby approved, with the Incumbent Assistant 
General Manager Salary Range at 40.0; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that at the time of separation of incumbent AGM from the 

Authority, the AGM Salary Range at 40.0 will be removed from the Salary Schedule. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority this 17th day of December 2015 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
  
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 
 
       ________________________________ 

        Elizabeth Silva, President  
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 



SALARY STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8 STEP 9 STEP 10 STEP 11
RANGE

Hourly 8.222$                    8.428$                    8.639$                    8.855$                    9.076$                    9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.473$                  
1.0 Bi-Weekly 658$                       674$                       691$                       708$                       726$                       744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       838$                       

Monthly 1,425$                    1,461$                    1,497$                    1,535$                    1,573$                    1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,815$                    
Annual 17,102$                  17,530$                  17,969$                  18,418$                  18,878$                  19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,784$                  

Hourly 8.428$                    8.639$                    8.855$                    9.076$                    9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.736$                  
1.5 Bi-Weekly 674$                       691$                       708$                       726$                       744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       859$                       

Monthly 1,461$                    1,497$                    1,535$                    1,573$                    1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,861$                    
Annual 17,530$                  17,969$                  18,418$                  18,878$                  19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,331$                  

Hourly 8.639$                    8.855$                    9.076$                    9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.004$                  
2.0 Bi-Weekly 691$                       708$                       726$                       744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       880$                       

Monthly 1,497$                    1,535$                    1,573$                    1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,907$                    
Annual 17,969$                  18,418$                  18,878$                  19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  22,888$                  

Hourly 8.855$                    9.076$                    9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.279$                  
2.5 Bi-Weekly 708$                       726$                       744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       902$                       

Monthly 1,535$                    1,573$                    1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,955$                    
Annual 18,418$                  18,878$                  19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,460$                  

Hourly 9.076$                    9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.561$                  
3.0 Bi-Weekly 726$                       744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       925$                       

Monthly 1,573$                    1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,004$                    
Annual 18,878$                  19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,047$                  

Hourly 9.303$                    9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.849$                  
3.5 Bi-Weekly 744$                       763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       948$                       

Monthly 1,613$                    1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,054$                    
Annual 19,350$                  19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,646$                  

Hourly 9.536$                    9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.145$                  
4.0 Bi-Weekly 763$                       782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       972$                       

Monthly 1,653$                    1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,105$                    
Annual 19,835$                  20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,262$                  

Hourly 9.774$                    10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.449$                  
4.5 Bi-Weekly 782$                       801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       996$                       

Monthly 1,694$                    1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,158$                    
Annual 20,330$                  20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  25,894$                  

Hourly 10.018$                  10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.760$                  
5.0 Bi-Weekly 801$                       821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,021$                    

Monthly 1,736$                    1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,212$                    
Annual 20,837$                  21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,541$                  

Hourly 10.268$                  10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.079$                  
5.5 Bi-Weekly 821$                       842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,046$                    

Monthly 1,780$                    1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,267$                    
Annual 21,357$                  21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,204$                  

Hourly 10.525$                  10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.407$                  
6.0 Bi-Weekly 842$                       863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,073$                    

Monthly 1,824$                    1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,324$                    
Annual 21,892$                  22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  27,887$                  

Hourly 10.788$                  11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.742$                  
6.5 Bi-Weekly 863$                       885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,099$                    

Monthly 1,870$                    1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,382$                    
Annual 22,439$                  23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,583$                  

Hourly 11.058$                  11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.086$                  
7.0 Bi-Weekly 885$                       907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,127$                    

Monthly 1,917$                    1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,442$                    
Annual 23,001$                  23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,299$                  

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
SALARY SCHEDULE 

EFFECTIVE November 19, 2015

POSITION

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



Hourly 11.334$                  11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.438$                  
7.5 Bi-Weekly 907$                       929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,155$                    

Monthly 1,965$                    2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,503$                    
Annual 23,575$                  24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,031$                  

Hourly 11.617$                  11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.799$                  
Student Intern 8.0 Bi-Weekly 929$                       953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,184$                    

Monthly 2,014$                    2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,565$                    
Annual 24,163$                  24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,782$                  

Hourly 11.907$                  12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.169$                  
8.5 Bi-Weekly 953$                       976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,214$                    

Monthly 2,064$                    2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,629$                    
Annual 24,767$                  25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,552$                  

Hourly 12.205$                  12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.549$                  
9.0 Bi-Weekly 976$                       1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,244$                    

Monthly 2,116$                    2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,695$                    
Annual 25,386$                  26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,342$                  

Hourly 12.510$                  12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  15.938$                  
9.5 Bi-Weekly 1,001$                    1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,275$                    

Monthly 2,168$                    2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,763$                    
Annual 26,021$                  26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,151$                  

Hourly 12.823$                  13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.336$                  
10.0 Bi-Weekly 1,026$                    1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,307$                    

Monthly 2,223$                    2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,832$                    
Annual 26,672$                  27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  33,979$                  

Hourly 13.144$                  13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.744$                  
10.5 Bi-Weekly 1,052$                    1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,340$                    

Monthly 2,278$                    2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,902$                    
Annual 27,340$                  28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,828$                  

Hourly 13.473$                  13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.163$                  
11.0 Bi-Weekly 1,078$                    1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,373$                    

Monthly 2,335$                    2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,975$                    
Annual 28,024$                  28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,699$                  

Hourly 13.810$                  14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.592$                  
Diversion Worker I 11.5 Bi-Weekly 1,105$                    1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,407$                    

Monthly 2,394$                    2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,049$                    
Annual 28,725$                  29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,591$                  

Hourly 14.155$                  14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.032$                  
12.0 Bi-Weekly 1,132$                    1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,443$                    

Monthly 2,454$                    2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,126$                    
Annual 29,442$                  30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,507$                  

Hourly 14.509$                  14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.482$                  
12.5 Bi-Weekly 1,161$                    1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,479$                    

Monthly 2,515$                    2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,204$                    
Annual 30,179$                  30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,443$                  

Hourly 14.872$                  15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  18.944$                  
13.0 Bi-Weekly 1,190$                    1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,516$                    

Monthly 2,578$                    2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,284$                    
Annual 30,934$                  31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,404$                  

Hourly 15.244$                  15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.418$                  
Diversion Worker II 13.5 Bi-Weekly 1,220$                    1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,553$                    

Monthly 2,642$                    2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,366$                    
Annual 31,708$                  32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,389$                  

Hourly 15.625$                  16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  19.903$                  
14.0 Bi-Weekly 1,250$                    1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,592$                    

Monthly 2,708$                    2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,450$                    
Annual 32,500$                  33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,398$                  

Hourly 16.016$                  16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.401$                  
14.5 Bi-Weekly 1,281$                    1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,632$                    

Monthly 2,776$                    2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,536$                    
Annual 33,313$                  34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,434$                  

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



Hourly 16.416$                  16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  20.911$                  
15.0 Bi-Weekly 1,313$                    1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,673$                    

Monthly 2,845$                    2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,625$                    
Annual 34,145$                  34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,495$                  

Hourly 16.826$                  17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.434$                  
15.5 Bi-Weekly 1,346$                    1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,715$                    

Monthly 2,917$                    2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,715$                    
Annual 34,998$                  35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,583$                  

Hourly 17.247$                  17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  21.970$                  
16.0 Bi-Weekly 1,380$                    1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,758$                    

Monthly 2,989$                    3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,808$                    
Annual 35,874$                  36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,698$                  

Hourly 17.678$                  18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.519$                  
16.5 Bi-Weekly 1,414$                    1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,802$                    

Monthly 3,064$                    3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,903$                    
Annual 36,770$                  37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  46,840$                  

Hourly 18.120$                  18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.082$                  
17.0 Bi-Weekly 1,450$                    1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,847$                    

Monthly 3,141$                    3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,001$                    
Annual 37,690$                  38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,011$                  

Hourly 18.573$                  19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.659$                  
HHW Maintenance Worker I 17.5 Bi-Weekly 1,486$                    1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,893$                    

Monthly 3,219$                    3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,101$                    
Annual 38,632$                  39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,211$                  

Hourly 19.037$                  19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.251$                  
18.0 Bi-Weekly 1,523$                    1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,940$                    

Monthly 3,300$                    3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,204$                    
Annual 39,597$                  40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,442$                  

Hourly 19.513$                  20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.856$                  
Diversion Driver 18.5 Bi-Weekly 1,561$                    1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,988$                    

Monthly 3,382$                    3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,308$                    
Annual 40,587$                  41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,700$                  

Hourly 20.001$                  20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.478$                  
19.0 Bi-Weekly 1,600$                    1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,038$                    

Monthly 3,467$                    3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,416$                    
Annual 41,602$                  42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  52,994$                  

Hourly 20.501$                  21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.114$                  
HHW Maintenance Worker II 19.5 Bi-Weekly 1,640$                    1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,089$                    

Scalehouse Cashier Monthly 3,554$                    3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,526$                    
Annual 42,642$                  43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,317$                  

Hourly 21.014$                  21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.767$                  
Administrative Assistant I 20.0 Bi-Weekly 1,681$                    1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,141$                    

Monthly 3,642$                    3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,640$                    
Annual 43,709$                  44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,675$                  

Hourly 21.539$                  22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.436$                  
20.5 Bi-Weekly 1,723$                    1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,195$                    

Monthly 3,733$                    3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,756$                    
Annual 44,801$                  45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,067$                  

Hourly 22.077$                  22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.121$                  
Administrative Assistant II 21.0 Bi-Weekly 1,766$                    1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,250$                    
Equipment Operator/Driver Monthly 3,827$                    3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,874$                    
Heavy Equipment Operator Annual 45,920$                  47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,492$                  

Hourly 22.629$                  23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.824$                  
21.5 Bi-Weekly 1,810$                    1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,306$                    

Monthly 3,922$                    4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    4,996$                    
Annual 47,068$                  48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  59,954$                  

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



Hourly 23.195$                  23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.544$                  
22.0 Bi-Weekly 1,856$                    1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,364$                    

Monthly 4,020$                    4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,121$                    
Annual 48,246$                  49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,452$                  

Hourly 23.775$                  24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.283$                  
22.5 Bi-Weekly 1,902$                    1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,423$                    

Monthly 4,121$                    4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,249$                    
Annual 49,452$                  50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  62,989$                  

Accounting Technician Hourly 24.369$                  24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.040$                  
Equipment Operator Lead 23.0 Bi-Weekly 1,950$                    1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,483$                    

Heavy Equipment Operator Lead Monthly 4,224$                    4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,380$                    
Human Resources Generalist Annual 50,688$                  51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,563$                  

Resource Recovery Tech

Hourly 24.978$                  25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.816$                  
23.5 Bi-Weekly 1,998$                    2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,545$                    

Monthly 4,330$                    4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,515$                    
Annual 51,954$                  53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,177$                  

Hourly 25.602$                  26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.611$                  
24.0 Bi-Weekly 2,048$                    2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,609$                    

Monthly 4,438$                    4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,653$                    
Annual 53,252$                  54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  67,831$                  

Hourly 26.242$                  26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.426$                  
HHW Technician 24.5 Bi-Weekly 2,099$                    2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,674$                    

Solid Waste Technician I Monthly 4,549$                    4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,794$                    
Annual 54,583$                  55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,526$                  

Hourly 26.898$                  27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.262$                  
25.0 Bi-Weekly 2,152$                    2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,741$                    

Monthly 4,662$                    4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,939$                    
Annual 55,948$                  57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,265$                  

Hourly 27.570$                  28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.119$                  
Clerk of the Board 25.5 Bi-Weekly 2,206$                    2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,810$                    

Monthly 4,779$                    4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,087$                    
Annual 57,346$                  58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,048$                  

Hourly 28.259$                  28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  35.997$                  
26.0 Bi-Weekly 2,261$                    2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,880$                    

Monthly 4,898$                    5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,239$                    
Annual 58,779$                  60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  74,874$                  

Hourly 28.965$                  29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  36.896$                  
26.5 Bi-Weekly 2,317$                    2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,952$                    

Monthly 5,021$                    5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,395$                    
Annual 60,247$                  61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  76,744$                  

Hourly 29.689$                  30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  37.819$                  
27.0 Bi-Weekly 2,375$                    2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,026$                    

Monthly 5,146$                    5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,555$                    
Annual 61,753$                  63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  78,664$                  

Hourly 30.431$                  31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.764$                  
27.5 Bi-Weekly 2,434$                    2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,101$                    

Monthly 5,275$                    5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,719$                    
Annual 63,296$                  64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  80,629$                  

Hourly 31.192$                  31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.733$                  
28.0 Bi-Weekly 2,495$                    2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,179$                    

Monthly 5,407$                    5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,887$                    
Annual 64,879$                  66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  82,645$                  

Hourly 31.972$                  32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.727$                  
28.5 Bi-Weekly 2,558$                    2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,258$                    

Monthly 5,542$                    5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,059$                    
Annual 66,502$                  68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  84,712$                  

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



Hourly 32.771$                  33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.745$                  
29.0 Bi-Weekly 2,622$                    2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,340$                    

Monthly 5,680$                    5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,236$                    
Annual 68,164$                  69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  86,830$                  

Accountant Hourly 33.590$                  34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.788$                  
Business Services Supervisor 29.5 Bi-Weekly 2,687$                    2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,423$                    

Contracts & Grants Analyst Monthly 5,822$                    5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,417$                    
Field Operations Supervisor I Annual 69,867$                  71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  88,999$                  

Recycling Coordinator

Hourly 34.430$                  35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  43.858$                  
30.0 Bi-Weekly 2,754$                    2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,509$                    

Monthly 5,968$                    6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,602$                    
Annual 71,614$                  73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,225$                  

Hourly 35.291$                  36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  44.954$                  
30.5 Bi-Weekly 2,823$                    2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,596$                    

Monthly 6,117$                    6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,792$                    
Annual 73,405$                  75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,504$                  

Hourly 36.173$                  37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.079$                  
31.0 Bi-Weekly 2,894$                    2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,686$                    

Monthly 6,270$                    6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    7,987$                    
Annual 75,240$                  77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  95,844$                  

Hourly 37.077$                  38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.230$                  
31.5 Bi-Weekly 2,966$                    3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,778$                    

Monthly 6,427$                    6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,187$                    
Annual 77,120$                  79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,238$                  

Hourly 38.004$                  38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.411$                  
32.0 Bi-Weekly 3,040$                    3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,873$                    

Monthly 6,587$                    6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,391$                    
Annual 79,048$                  81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  100,695$                

Hourly 38.954$                  39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.622$                  
32.5 Bi-Weekly 3,116$                    3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,970$                    

Monthly 6,752$                    6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,601$                    
Annual 81,024$                  83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,214$                

Hourly 39.928$                  40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  50.862$                  
33.0 Bi-Weekly 3,194$                    3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,069$                    

Monthly 6,921$                    7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,816$                    
Annual 83,050$                  85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                105,793$                

Hourly 40.926$                  41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.134$                  
33.5 Bi-Weekly 3,274$                    3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,171$                    

Monthly 7,094$                    7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,037$                    
Annual 85,126$                  87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,439$                

Hourly 41.949$                  42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.438$                  
34.0 Bi-Weekly 3,356$                    3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,275$                    

Monthly 7,271$                    7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,263$                    
Annual 87,254$                  89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,151$                

Hourly 42.998$                  44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  54.774$                  
34.5 Bi-Weekly 3,440$                    3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,382$                    

Monthly 7,453$                    7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,494$                    
Annual 89,436$                  91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                113,930$                

Diversion Manager Hourly 44.073$                  45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.144$                  
eering and Environmental Compliance Ma 35.0 Bi-Weekly 3,526$                    3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,492$                    

Finance Manager Monthly 7,639$                    7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,732$                    
Development Mgr Annual 91,672$                  93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                116,780$                

Operations Manager

Hourly 45.175$                  46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.547$                  
35.5 Bi-Weekly 3,614$                    3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,604$                    

Monthly 7,830$                    8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    9,975$                    
Annual 93,964$                  96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                119,698$                

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



Hourly 46.304$                  47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  58.986$                  
36.0 Bi-Weekly 3,704$                    3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,719$                    

Monthly 8,026$                    8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,224$                  
Annual 96,312$                  98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                122,691$                

Hourly 47.462$                  48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.461$                  
36.5 Bi-Weekly 3,797$                    3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,837$                    

Monthly 8,227$                    8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,480$                  
Annual 98,721$                  101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                125,759$                

Hourly 48.649$                  49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  61.972$                  
Assistant General Manager 37.0 Bi-Weekly 3,892$                    3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,958$                    

Monthly 8,432$                    8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,742$                  
Annual 101,190$                103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                128,902$                

Hourly 49.865$                  51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.522$                  
37.5 Bi-Weekly 3,989$                    4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,082$                    

Monthly 8,643$                    8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,010$                  
Annual 103,719$                106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,126$                

Hourly 51.112$                  52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.110$                  

38.0 Bi-Weekly 4,089$                    4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,209$                    
Monthly 8,859$                    9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,286$                  
Annual 106,313$                108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                135,429$                

Hourly 52.390$                  53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  66.738$                  
38.5 Bi-Weekly 4,191$                    4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,339$                    

Monthly 9,081$                    9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,568$                  
Annual 108,971$                111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                138,815$                

Hourly 53.700$                  55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.406$                  

39.0 Bi-Weekly 4,296$                    4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,472$                    
Monthly 9,308$                    9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,857$                  
Annual 111,696$                114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,284$                

Hourly 55.043$                  56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.117$                  
Authority Engineer 39.5 Bi-Weekly 4,403$                    4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,609$                    

Monthly 9,541$                    9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,154$                  
Annual 114,489$                117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                145,843$                

Hourly 56.419$                  57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  71.870$                  
40.0 Bi-Weekly 4,514$                    4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,750$                    

Monthly 9,779$                    10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,457$                  
Annual 117,352$                120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                149,490$                

Hourly 57.829$                  59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  72.223$                  73.667$                  
40.5 Bi-Weekly 4,626$                    4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,778$                    5,893$                    

Monthly 10,024$                  10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,519$                  12,769$                  
Annual 120,284$                123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                150,224$                153,227$                

Hourly 59.275$                  60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  72.223$                  74.029$                  75.510$                  
41.0 Bi-Weekly 4,742$                    4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,778$                    5,922$                    6,041$                    

Monthly 10,274$                  10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,519$                  12,832$                  13,088$                  
Annual 123,292$                126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                150,224$                153,980$                157,061$                

Hourly 60.757$                  62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  72.223$                  74.029$                  75.880$                  77.398$                  
41.5 Bi-Weekly 4,861$                    4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,778$                    5,922$                    6,070$                    6,192$                    

Monthly 10,531$                  10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,519$                  12,832$                  13,153$                  13,416$                  
Annual 126,375$                129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                150,224$                153,980$                157,830$                160,988$                

Hourly 62.276$                  63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  72.223$                  74.029$                  75.880$                  77.777$                  79.333$                  
42.0 Bi-Weekly 4,982$                    5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,778$                    5,922$                    6,070$                    6,222$                    6,347$                    

Monthly 10,795$                  11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,519$                  12,832$                  13,153$                  13,481$                  13,751$                  
Annual 129,534$                132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                150,224$                153,980$                157,830$                161,776$                165,013$                

Hourly 63.833$                  65.429$                  67.065$                  68.742$                  70.461$                  72.223$                  74.029$                  75.880$                  77.777$                  79.721$                  81.315$                  
42.5 Bi-Weekly 5,107$                    5,234$                    5,365$                    5,499$                    5,637$                    5,778$                    5,922$                    6,070$                    6,222$                    6,378$                    6,505$                    

Monthly 11,064$                  11,341$                  11,625$                  11,915$                  12,213$                  12,519$                  12,832$                  13,153$                  13,481$                  13,818$                  14,095$                  
Annual 132,773$                136,092$                139,495$                142,983$                146,559$                150,224$                153,980$                157,830$                161,776$                165,820$                169,135$                

Hourly  86.529$                  
General Manager/CAO Bi-Weekly 6,922$                    

Monthly 14,998$                  
Annual 179,980$                

N/A 
(Board Approved 

Contract)

Engineering and Environmental 
Compliance Manager (with PE)

Assistant General Manager
(Incumbent Y Rated)

Revised Salary Schedule 12-17-2015



 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

Rep

Dec

Patri

Reco
Cen

port to the

ember 17, 

ick Mathew

ognition of 
ter 

RECO

e Board o

2015 

ws, General

 Girl Scouts 

OGNITIO

AT TH

of Directo

 Manager/

 Troup 9111

 

 

ON WIL

HE MEET

ors 

/CAO 

0 - Alisal 

LL BE GI

TING 

 
Finance Ma

 
General Cou

 
General Ma

 

IVEN 

ITEM NO. 1

N/A 
nager/Controlle

N/A 
unsel 

N/A 
nager/CAO 

12 

 
er-Treasurer 

 

 



 

 
 

Date: 
 
From: 
 
Title: 

 
RECOMM
Staff rec
 
STRATEG
This actio
from lan
 
FISCAL IM
Approva
mattress
10 or mo
 
Mattress
actual ti
the bud
eliminat
 
DISCUSS
As part o
will prov
its contra
custome
   
The Mat
mattress
Program
ship all m
 
During F
Johnson
of divers
 
 
 

Rep

Dec

Ray 

A Re
Janu
Reco
and 
Servi

MENDATION
commends 

GIC PLAN RE
on relates t

ndfills.  

MPACT 
al of the pro
ses delivere
ore units. 

ses tipping f
ipping fees
geted reve
ing in-house

SION & ANA
of California

vide recyclin
acted facil
ers bringing

ttress Recyc
s industry th

m. The Progr
mattresses r

FY 2014-15 S
n Canyon La
sion from th

port to the

ember 17, 

 Hendricks, 

esolution Ap
uary 1, 2016
overy, and 
 Transfer Sta
ices 

N 
 Board app

ELATIONSHIP
to the three

oposed rate
ed and allow

fees for FY 2
 are $69,48

enue has al
e processin

ALYSIS 
a’s Used Ma
ng paymen
ities.  Partic

g in less than

cling Counc
hat will crea
ram will pro
received to

SVR collecte
andfill and 

he waste str

Page

e Board o

2015 

 Finance M

pproving Se
6 for Recycl
 Disposal at
ations and A

proval of thi

P 
e-year goal

e schedule
w SVR to ch

2015-16 are
83.  This cha
ready com

ng of mattre

attress Rec
nts and no-c
cipation in t
n ten mattre

cil (MRC) is 
ate, plan, a
ovide conta
o Bay Area 

ed and rec
 Sun Street T
ream. 

 1 of 2 

of Directo

anager 

ervice Fees 
ling, Resour
t Authority L
Administrat

s item. 

 to fund an

e will elimina
harge $5.00

e budgeted
ange will no
me in and th
esses and b

ycling Prog
cost haulin
this program
esses. 

the non-pro
nd manage

ainers or tra
recyclers. 

cycled over
Transfer Sta

Item 13 – P

ors 

 Effective 
rce 
Landfills 
tive 

nd impleme

ate the $15
0 per unit fo

d at $80,000
ot affect the
here will be 
box springs. 

gram, the M
g of mattre

m requires t

ofit organiz
e California
ilers for stor

r 6,400 matt
ation, repre

Proposed Ra

 
Finance Ma

 
General Ma
 

 
Legal Couns
 

 

ent 75% dive

.00 per unit
or commerc

0.  As of No
e current bu
 future cost
   

Mattress Rec
esses and b
that SVR no

zation estab
a’s Used Ma
rage and p

tresses/box
senting mo

ates Effective

ITEM NO. 1

nager/Controlle

nager/CAO 

N/A 
sel 

ersion of wa

t fee for 9 o
cial deliveri

vember 30
udget as m
t savings by

cycling Cou
box springs a
ot charge 

blished by t
attress Recy

pay the freig

x springs at 
ore than 153

e 1/2016 

13 

  
er-Treasurer 

  

 

aste 

or less 
ies of 

, 2015, 
most of 
y 

uncil 
at all of 

the 
ycling 
ght to 

the 
3 tons 



 Page 2 of 2 Item 13 – Proposed Rates Effective 1/2016 

BACKGROUND 
The Board of Directors set the goal to divert 75% of landfill waste from the waste stream by 
2015.  To this end, SVR established a mattress-recycling program and for the past ten years 
has been recycling and diverting mattresses and box springs from the landfill.  
 
Hope Services had been providing mattress recycling services but in October 2014 notified 
SVR that they would no longer provide the service.  Since that time, SVR has taken on the 
dismantling and recycling in-house using temporary or KickStart Program labor. While the 
in-house program has been effective, it is not sustainable with the on-going use of 
temporary labor. 
 
California’s Used Mattress Recovery and Recycling Act (enacted 2013, amended 2014) 
requires mattress manufacturers to create a statewide recycling program for mattresses 
used and discarded in the state. The Program will launch January 1, 2016 and will be 
funded through an $11 recycling fee collected from consumers when a new mattress or 
box spring is purchased beginning December 30, 2015. California’s Department of 
Resource Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) is the regulatory agency with oversight of 
the Program. This Program is modeled after several other successful extended producer 
responsibility programs in the state (e.g. electronic waste recycling and used paint 
recycling). 
 
It is anticipated that the State-wide implementation of this law will have a significant 
impact on reducing illegal dumping of mattresses and box springs along roads and on 
private property throughout the County. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Resolution and Fee Schedule 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 – 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY  
APPROVING SERVICE FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2016 FOR RECYCLING, RESOURCE 
RECOVERY, AND DISPOSAL AT AUTHORITY LANDFILLS AND TRANSFER STATIONS AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority held a 
public hearing on December 17, 2015 to review the Disposal Fees and Rates for FY 2015-
16, effective January 1, 2016; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the revised rate schedule eliminates the $15.00 per unit fee for nine or 
less mattresses delivered and allows the Authority to charge $5.00 per unit for 
commercial deliveries of 10 or more units; and, 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley 
Solid Waste Authority that the Disposal Fees and Rates Schedule attached hereto as 
“Exhibit A” is hereby approved to become effective January 1, 2016; and, 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager/CAO is hereby authorized to 
make adjustments to the Disposal Fees and Rates Schedule on a case by case basis for 
recyclable/diverted materials where there is a clear benefit to the Authority or when 
there is an instance or a situation not covered by the Disposal Fees and Rates Schedule.  
In such instances, the Board of Directors will be notified at the next scheduled meeting. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste 
Authority at a meeting duly held on the 17th day of December 2015, by the following 
vote: 
 

AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
              
  Elizabeth Silva, President 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board 



Franchise Haulers (Class III Solid Waste) 67.00$              Per Ton

Self Haul Loads at all Sites 
Minimum charge per load (up to 500 lbs.) 15.00$              Per Load
Loads weighing between 501 and 999 lbs. 30.00$              Per Load
Loads weighing 1,000 lbs. and above 67.00$              Per Ton

Fumigation or Mulch Plastic/Drip Tape - Johnson Canyon only
Loads weighing 500 lbs. or less 18.75$              Per Load
Loads weighing between 501 and 999 lbs. 37.50$              Per Load
Loads weighing 1,000 pounds and above 75.00$              Per Ton

Nonfriable Asbestos 90.00$              Per Ton
Up to 1 cubic yard w/o pre-approval) wetted and double bagged
 
Note: Usefulness and suitability of materials is subject to scale house personnel's discretion.

Special Handling Charge (in addition to cost per ton) - Johnson Canyon only

Remediated Soil Handling 100.00$            Each
Certified Burials (under 20' trailer) 105.00$            Each
Certified Burials (20' and over trailer) 210.00$            Each

Special Handling Charge (in addition to cost per ton)  

Unloading Assistance (Per Person) 75.00$                   Hour
Pull Off / Push Off Assistance 50.00$                   Each

Tarps 10.00$              Each

Untarped Loads Additional 50% of the Required Fee

Compost Bins 49.95$              Each

*Soil (Loaded by the Customer) - Johnson Canyon 1.00$                

AB939 Fees Total 2,166,100$       Annual

Fee is charged to franchise haulers based on prior year tonnage:
   Fee allocation is as follows: Annual Monthly

Republic Services of Salinas 1,389,104         115,759$          
Waste Management - Unincorporated area 438,270            36,522$            
Tri-Cities - Soledad 94,539              7,878$              
Waste Management - King City 110,868            9,239$              
Tri-Cities - Greenfield 88,824              7,402$              
Tri-Cities - Gonzales 44,495              3,708$              

2,166,100         180,508$          

AB939 Fees

Fee or Rate Changes

LANDFILLED MATERIALS

SOURCE SEPARATED DIVERTIBLE MATERIALS

 Per Cubic Yard 
Up to 500 C.Y. 

Franchise Tons

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PROPOSED DISPOSAL FEES AND RATES
Effective January 1, 2016

Current Proposed

March 20, 2014 Board of Directors Meeting
Item 13.2 - Rates Exhibit A Disposal Rates and Fees Schedule

page 1 of 4



Fee or Rate Changes

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PROPOSED DISPOSAL FEES AND RATES
Effective January 1, 2016

Current Proposed

Cardboard No Charge

Recyclable plastic and glass containers, aluminum and paper No Charge

Metal No Charge

Construction and Demolition materials   
Mixed Dirty 58.00$              Per Ton
Minimum charge per load (up to 500 lbs.) 14.50$              Per Load
Loads weighing between 501 and 999 lbs. 29.00$              Per Load
Loads weighing 1,000 lbs. and above 58.00$              Per Ton

Mattresses and box springs 15.00$              Each xxxxx
Mattresses and Box Springs (9 or less) No Charge
Matresses and Box Springs (10 or more) 5.00$                Each

Green waste and Wood
Minimum charge up to 500 lbs. 10.00$              Per Load
Loads weighing between 501 and 999 lbs. 15.00$              Per Load
Loads weighing 1,000 lbs. and above 29.50$              Per Ton

Wood Stumps (3 feet and over in diameter) & Tree limbs 67.00$              Per Ton

Green waste Contamination 
Curbside Truck, 2-3.5 cubic yards of contamination 125.00$            per load
Curbside Truck, 3.6-6 cubyic yards of contamination 210.00$            per load
Curbside Truck, more than 6 cubic yards of contamination 255.00$            per load

Transfer Truck, 7-8.5 cubic yards of contamination 125.00$            per load
Transfer Truck, 8.6-10 cubic yards of contamination 210.00$            per load
Transfer Truck, more than 10 yards of contamination 255.00$            per load

Soil and Aggregate (Johnson Canyon Landfill only)

Clean Fill Dirt (up to 10 c.y. without pre-approval) 10.00$              Per Ton
Asphalt (suitable for road base) 1.00$                Per Ton
Concrete (suitable for road base - no rebar) 1.00$                Per Ton
Concrete with rebar/pipe 10.00$              Per Ton

Biosolids/Alternative Daily Cover (Johnson Canyon Landfill only) and 28.00$              Per Ton 
Subject to pre-approval

Tires (without rims only)

Auto/Light Truck Tires less than 42" 2.00$                Each
Auto/Light Truck Tires more than 42" 10.00$              Each
Commercial Tires 75.00$              Each
Equipment Tires 150.00$            Each
Altered Tires (split, sliced, quartered) 67.00$              Per Ton

Minimum charge $1.50 per lb.

Absorbent 1.50$                Per Lb.

Households outside the Authority's service area

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE AT COLLECTION FACILITIES
All commercial customers



Fee or Rate Changes

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PROPOSED DISPOSAL FEES AND RATES
Effective January 1, 2016

Current Proposed

Acids/Bases 1.50$                Per Lb.

Aerosols 1.25$                Per Can

Antifreeze 1.50$                Per Lb.
 

Environmentally Hazardous Substances (Reactive and Solvents) 5.00$                Per Lb.

Flammable Liquids 1.50$                Per Lb.

Flammable Sludge 1.50$                Per Lb.

Motor Oil - contaminated 1.50$                Per Lb.

Oil Filters (autos and small trucks) 1.50$                Each
Oil Filters (trucks and equipment) 10.00$              Each

Oxidizers 1.50$                Per Lb.

Paint and Paint Related Materials 1.50$                Per Lb.

Pesticides 1.50$                Per Lb.

HHW Clean-up Service Fee 75.00$              Hour

HHW Sorting Fee 25.00$              Per customer

Appliances and Air Conditioners
  Without refrigerant No Charge
  With refrigerant 15.00$              Each

Gas Cylinders (Propane, helium, fire extinguishers only)
Must be empty with value open
  1 liter 1.50$                Each
  5 gallons 8.00$                Each

Sharps Disposal  (non-commercial only)
  Used needles and lancets (in an approved container) No Charge

Sharps Containers (non-commercial only)
  3 Quart Container 5.00$                Each

Minimum charge $1.50 per pound

Batteries  
  Alkaline or Rechargeable A, AA, AAA, B, C, D and 6 volt 1.50$                Per Lb.
  Nickel-Cadmium, Lithium, Silver Oxide-Hydride Cells, 
  Lead Gel Cells,  Nickel-Metal, and Lithium
 
  UPS/Automobile and Light Truck Batteries No Charge

CRT (televisions and computer monitors) No Charge

Cell Phones No Charge

Computers, keyboard and printers No Charge

Copiers, mimeographs, facsimile machines No Charge

Compact Fluorescent Bulbs 1.50$                Per Lb.

UNIVERSAL WASTE AT HHW COLLECTION FACILITIES

March 20, 2014 Board of Directors Meeting
Item 13.2 - Rates Exhibit A Disposal Rates and Fees Schedule

page 3 of 4



Fee or Rate Changes

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PROPOSED DISPOSAL FEES AND RATES
Effective January 1, 2016

Current Proposed

Fluorescent Lamps 1.50$                Per Lb.
Halogen, High Pressure Soldium Tubes 1.50$                Per Lb.
Fluorescent Ballasts (PCB) 2.00$                Per Lb.

Kitchen appliances: microwaves, toaster, toaster ovens            No Charge

Mercury 7.00$                Per Lb.
Mercury thermostats, thermometers or switches 1.00$                Each
Toner, developer, ink cartridges (office use) 1.00$                Per Lb.
Toner and developer (industrial use) 1.50$                Per Lb.

Salinas Transportation Surcharge 17.00$              Per Ton
   (applies only to Salinas Franchise Waste)
Agenda Packets for Board or Executive Committee 116.00$            Annually
Agendas Only 26.00$              Annually
Agendas Only for Public Agencies 18.00$              Annually
Reproduction of Public Records 0.10$                Per Page
Copies of Weight Tags 20.00$              Each
Returned Check Fee 25.00$              Each
Finance Charge on accounts 30+ Days Past Due 1.5% per mo., 18% annually

Media duplication for disks, cds, tapes
 Actual Cost
$5.00 Min. Each

Plans & Specifications for Construction Projects
 Actual Cost
$15.00 Min. Per Set

Full Size Plans for Construction Projects
 Actual Cost
$15.00 Min Per Set

ADMINISTRATIVE & SPECIAL  FEES



 
 

D

F
 
T

 

Date: D

From: Pa

Title: A
20

RECOMMEN
Staff recom
Committee
2016, Regu
 

STRATEGIC 
This is a rou
 

FISCAL IMP
None 
 

DISCUSSIO
The Board 
jurisdictiona
the officers
them to be
 

All three of
have serve
The nomina
representa
 

In 2010, the
President to
Nominating
President S
 

BACKGROU
Section 8 o
Board for th
upon elect
successor. 
be one yea
upon elect
may serve 
2.01.011 sp
of Salinas, a
County of M
 

ATTACHME
1) Election

Repor

December 1

atrick Math

Appointmen
016 Election

NDATION 
mmends tha
e to provide
ular Board o

 PLAN RELA
utine annua

PACT 

N & ANALYS
President, V
al office, m
s to becom
e kept curre

fficers, Presi
ed two year
ating comm

ation guidel

e Code wa
o the Execu
g Committe
ilva to the E

UND 
of the Joint 
he office of
tion at the r
 The term o
ar commen
tion of a suc
 no more th

pecify that e
a south cou
Monterey b

NT(S) 
ns Procedur

rt to the B

7, 2015 

hews, Gene

nt of Nomin
n of Officer

at the Board
e a recomm
of Directors 

ATIONSHIP 
al item and 

SIS 
Vice Preside

may serve on
me familiar w
ent on Auth

dent Silva, 
rs in their cu
mittee will n
ines specifi

s amended
utive Comm
ee can rec
Executive C

Powers Aut
f President,
regular me
of office for 
ncing upon
ccessor at t

han two co
each electe
unty city (i.e
but shall no

res 2)  

Page 1 o

Board of 

eral Manag

ating Com
rs 

d appoint t
mendation 
 meeting. 

 does not re

ent, and Al
ne (1) or tw
with the resp
hority projec

Vice Presid
urrent office
need to ma
ed in the A

d to allow a
mittee for a
ommend th

Committee

thority Agre
 Vice Presid
eting held i
 President, 

n election a
the regular
nsecutive t
ed Office s
e., Gonzale
t be from th

 Elected Of

of 4 

Directors

er/CAO 

mittee for t

two membe
 for the 201

elate to the

ternate Vic
wo (2) year t
ponsibilities
cts. 

dent Lutes, a
e.  It is time 

ake a recom
Authority Co

a discretion
 transitiona
he appoint
. 

eement pro
dent.  The te
in January 
Vice Presid
t the regula

r meeting th
terms.  Auth
hall rotate 

es, Greenfie
he same m

fficers Histo

Item 14 – El

s 
 
F

the 

 
G

 
 
Le
 

ers to the E
6 election o

e Board’s st

ce Presiden
terms.  This 
s of their Bo

and Alterna
 to elect ne

mmendatio
ode (see Ba

ary appoin
al period an
tment of the

ovides for th
erm of offic
and ending

dent, and A
ar meeting 
he following
hority Code
between a

eld, King Cit
ember age

ory 3)  A

lections Nom

ITE

inance Manag

General Manag

egal Counsel  

Elections No
of officers a

rategic pla

t, if they rem
 provides a

oard positio

ate Vice Pre
ew membe
on following
ackground 

ntment of th
nd for conti
e then Imm

he election 
ce is one ye
g upon elec

Alternate Vic
 held in Jan
g January. 

e Sections 2
a representa
ty, and Sole
ency’s legis

Attendance

minating Com

M NO. 14 

N/A 
ger/Controller-Tr

ger/CAO 

N/A 

 

ominating 
at the Janu

an. 

main in the
n opportun
n and enab

esident Sali
ers to those 
g the 

& Attachm

he Immedia
nuity.  The 

mediate Pas

 by the Aut
ear comme
ction of a 
ce-Presiden
nuary and e
 A Board M

2.01.010 and
ative from t
edad) and 
slative body

e Record fo

mmittee 

 
reasurer 

  

 

ary 21, 

eir 
nity for 
bles 

inas 
offices.  

ments). 

ate Past 

st 

thority 
encing 

nt shall 
ending 

Member 
d 
the City 
 the 
y.  

or 2015 



 Page 2 of 4 Item 14 – Elections Nominating Committee 

 

AUTHORITY CODE 

2.01.010 SELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE-PRESIDENT 
The Authority Board shall choose one of its members to be President and one of its members to be 

Vice-President.  The board member nominated to the office of President shall rotate between a representative 
from the City of Salinas, a south county city (i.e., Gonzales, Greenfield, King City, and Soledad) and the 
County of Monterey.   The board member nominated to the office of Vice-President shall rotate in the same 
manner as the office of President, but shall not be from the same member agency’s legislative body as the board 
member elected as President.  (Ord. 005, 12/11/2003) 

2.01.011 SELECTION OF ALTERNATE VICE-PRESIDENT 
In the manner prescribed by the JPA, this section adds the additional office of Alternate Vice-President 

to be elected in the same manner established in Section 2.01.010.  Board shall select an additional officer, 
designated as the Alternate Vice-President.  The Alternate Vice-President shall serve as the Vice-President in 
the absence of the Vice-President.  The board member elected to the office of Alternate Vice-President shall 
rotate in the same manner as the office of President and Vice-President, but shall not be from the same member 
agency’s legislative body as the member elected as President and the member selected as Vice-President.  (Ord. 
005, 12/11/2003) 

2.01.040 TERM OF OFFICE 
The term of office for the President and Vice-President shall be one year commencing upon election at 

the regular meeting held in January and ending upon election of a successor at the regular meeting the 
following January.  A Board Member may serve no more than two consecutive terms.  (Ord. 99-04, 2/18/1999) 

2.06.010 BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
An Executive Committee is hereby formed consisting of the President, Vice-President and 

Alternate Vice-President.  The Committee shall conduct meetings as needed and shall receive direction 
from, and report directly to, the Board of Directors on all matters considered.  Bylaws or procedures 
may be adopted by Resolution of the Board to provide direction or guidance of the duties and 
responsibilities delegated to the Committee.  (Ord. 005, 12/11/2003) 

 
A majority of the Board may determine from time to time to appoint the Authority’s immediate 

Past President as a fourth member of the Executive Committee, in which case the Board shall specify 
the term of such appointment.  (Ord. 08, 2/18/2010) 
 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
 

1. TERMS OF OFFICE: The term of office of each member of the Authority Board shall 
be one year and shall not exceed the term of the elective office which the member holds. 

2. OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY BOARD: At its first meeting and thereafter at the 
first meeting of each calendar year, the Board of Directors shall elect a President, Vice-President; and 
such other officers as the Authority Board shall find appropriate, to serve the Authority Board for a 
term of one year unless sooner terminated at the pleasure of the Authority Board.  In the event the 
officer so elected ceases to be a Director, the resulting vacancy shall be filled at the next regular 
meeting of the Authority Board held following the occurrence of the vacancy.  In the absence or 
inability of the President to act, the Vice-President shall act as President.  The President, or in the 
absence of the President, the Vice-President, shall preside at and conduct all Authority Board 
meetings. 

  



 Page 3 of 4 Item 14 – Elections Nominating Committee 

Officers of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
 

TERM PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT ALTERNATE VICE 
PRESIDENT 

2016   
City of Salinas 

  
County of Monterey 

  
South County 

2015 Elizabeth Silva 
City of Gonzales 

Jyl Lutes 
City of Salinas 

Simon Salinas 
County of Monterey 

2014 Elizabeth Silva 
City of Gonzales 

Jyl Lutes 
City of Salinas 

Simon Salinas 
County of Monterey 

2013 Fernando Armenta 
County of Monterey 

Elizabeth Silva 
City of Gonzales 

Jyl Lutes 
City of Salinas 

2012 Fernando Armenta 
County of Monterey 

Elizabeth Silva 
City of Gonzales 

Dennis Donohue 
City of Salinas 

2011 Gloria De La Rosa 
City of Salinas 

Fernando Armenta 
County of Monterey 

Elizabeth Silva 
City of Gonzales 

2010 Gloria De La Rosa 
City of Salinas 

Richard Ortiz1 
City of Soledad 

Fernando Armenta 
County of Monterey 

2009 Lou Calcagno 
Monterey County 

Gloria De La Rosa 
City of Salinas 

Richard Ortiz 
City of Soledad 

2008 George Worthy 
City of Gonzales  

Lou Calcagno 
Monterey County 

Gloria De La Rosa 
City of Salinas 

2007 George Worthy 
City of Gonzales  

Lou Calcagno 
Monterey County 

Gloria De La Rosa 
City of Salinas 

2006 Janet Barnes 
City of Salinas 

George Worthy 
City of Gonzales 

Lou Calcagno 
Monterey County 

2005 Janet Barnes 
City of Salinas 

George Worthy 
City of Gonzales 

Lou Calcagno 
Monterey County 

2004 Fernando Armenta 
Monterey County 

Janet Barnes 
City of Salinas 

George Worthy 
City of Gonzales 

2003 Fernando Armenta 
Monterey County 

Janet Barnes 
City of Salinas N/A 

2002 Zeke Bañales2 
City of Greenfield 

Fernando Armenta 
Monterey County N/A 

2001 Jan Collins3 
City of Salinas 

Zeke Bañales 
City of Greenfield N/A 

2000 Simon Salinas4 
County of Monterey 

Jan Collins 
City of Salinas N/A 

1999 Gary Gerbrandt 
City of Soledad 

Simon Salinas 
County of Monterey N/A 

1998 Gary Gerbrandt 
City of Soledad 

Simon Salinas 
County of Monterey N/A 

1997 Juan Olivarez 
City of Salinas 

Fabian Barrera 
City of Soledad N/A 

                                                 
1 Was not re-elected to City Council 
2 Was not re-elected to City Council 
3 Declined second term – leaving office at end of year 
4 Left office of County Supervisor 



 Page 4 of 4 Item 14 – Elections Nominating Committee 

Board of Directors Attendance Record for 2015 (Jan-Nov) 
13 BD Meetings 

BOARD Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Armenta 
(County) 1 2 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 0  10 

Salinas 
(County) 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1  13 

Lutes 
(Salinas) 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1  12 

De La Rosa 
(Salinas) 1 2 0 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1  11 

Barrera 
(Salinas) 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1  12 

Silva 
(Gonzales) 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1  13 

Perez 
(Soledad) 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 0  11 

Torres 
(Greenfield) 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1  10 

Cullen 
(King City) 1 2 1 1 1 0 2 1 1 0 1  11 

              
Alternates Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Gunter 
(Salinas)  2 1        

  3 

Rodriguez 
(Greenfield)             0 

Philips 
(County)             0 

Funk 
(Gonzales)           

  0 

Bourke 
(Soledad)        1   

  1 

Acosta 
(King City)       1    

  1 

7 EC Meetings              
EXECUTIVE Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Silva 
(President)   1 0 1 1 1  1   1  6 

Lutes 
(Vice President)  1 1 1 1 1  1   1  7 

Salinas 
(Alternate 

Vice President) 
 1 1 1 1 1  0   1  6 

 



SVSWA  Agenda Items - View Ahead 2016
21-Jan 18-Feb 29-Feb 17-Mar 21-Apr 19-May

1 Election of Officers Minutes Minutes Minutes Minutes

2 Minutes
Claims/Financials 

(EC)
Claims/Financials 

(EC)
Claims/Financials 

(EC)
Claims/Financials 

(EC)

3
Claims/Financials 

(EC)
Member Agencies 
Activities Report

Member Agencies 
Activities Report

Member Agencies 
Activities Report

Member Agencies 
Activities Report

4
Member Agencies 
Activities Report

Monterey Bay 
Community Power 

Project Update

SP Goals Updated
 6-Mo. Objectives

Strategic Plan Update Strategic Plan Update

5 Strategic Plan Update
QTE December 

Tonnage & Diversion 
Report

Monterey Bay 
Community Power 

Project Update

Monterey Bay 
Community Power 

Project Update

Monterey Bay 
Community Power 

Project Update

6

Monterey Bay 
Community Power 

Project Update

RFB for JC Module 
1B Liner Project

Public Hearing FY 
16-17 Rates (EC)

QTE March Cash & 
Investments

QTE March Tonnage 
& Diversion Reports

7
QTE December Cash 

& Investments

Monterey Bay Economic 
Partnership Update 

(sp4)

FY14-15 Budget
QTE March 

Customer Service 
Survey

PSA w/AdManor for 
Marketing Services 

(exp 6/30/16)

8

QTE December 
Customer Service 

Survey
Strategic Plan Update

ECS Refining
Amend 1

(exp 6/30/16)

9
Employee Survey 

Results
FY16-17 

Preliminary Budget

PSA for Surveying 
Services

(PWS exp 6/30/16)

10

Sharing Opportunties 
w/MRWMD Update 

(sp6)

Sun Street Property 
Alternatives (sp6)

RecycleRama 
Contract

(exp 6/30/16)

11

Cost/Benefit 
Analysis on Energy 

Projects at 
Landfills (sp6)

Sun Street Property 
Plans for Permanent 
Improvements (sp6)

Stericycle HHW-
Amend 1

(exp 6/30/16)

12

JRTS Operations 
Scenarios after 
WM Contract 

Expires (sp6) (EC)

Vision Recycling -
Amend 1

(exp 6/30/16)

13

CH Public Service 
Center Feasibility 
Study (sp6) (EC)

Constellation 
Recycled Water 

Amend-1 
(exp 6/30/16)

14

Fuel Delivery 
Services

(SC Fuels exp 
6/30/16)

RETREAT

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REVIEW 3-YEAR 
GOALS & 
6-MONTH 

OBJECTIVES

Item No. 15


	Agenda 2015-12-17 English
	Agenda Packet 1-9
	Item 1 - Draft Minutes 11-19-15
	Item 2 - October 2015 Claims and Financial Reports
	Item 2.1 - October 2015 Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
	Item 2.2 - October 2015 Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditures Report
	Item 2.3 - October 2015 Checks Issued Report
	Item 3 - Interagency Activities
	Item 4 - SP GRID 12-10-15
	Item 5  - Mo Co Annual Used Oil Report
	Item 5.1 - 2014_MoCo Oil Report -FINAL
	Item 6 - Walking Floor Trailer
	Item 6.1 - Western Trailer Bid
	Item 7  - Audit Services Agreement
	Item 7.1  - Audit Services Agreement
	Item 8 - Financial Model RFP Staff Report
	Item 8.1 - Financial Study RFP
	Item 9 - Economic Impact Study RFP report
	Item 9.1 - Economic Impact Study RFP

	Agenda Packet 10-15
	Item 10  - Mattress Recycling Council PSA
	Item 11 - Report on corrected salary schedule AGM
	Item 11.1 - Salary Schedule - rev11-2015 december
	Item 12 - HOLDING PAGE - Girl Scouts
	Item 13 - Proposed Rates Staff Report
	Item 13.1 - Resolution
	Item 13.2 - Rates Exhibit A Disposal Rates and Fees Schedule
	Item 14 - Elections 2015 Nominating Committee
	Item 15 - Agenda Items View Ahead




